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NOTICE FOR THE 37TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 37tl'Annual General Meeting of the members of AD-MANUM
FINANCE LIMITED (ON: L52520MP1986PLC003405) will be held on Wednesday, the 27th
day of September, 2023 at 11:30 A.M. through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual
Means (OAVM) for which purposes the registered office of the Company situated at Agarwal
House, 5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore 452003 (M.P.) shall be deemed as the venue for the Annual
General Meeting, to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statement containing the
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the Statement of changes in Equity, Profit & Loss and
Cash Flow Statement and notes thereto for the financial year ended on 31“ March, 2023 and
the Reports of the Board's and Auditor's thereon on that date;

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Sanjeev Sharma (DIN: 07839822), who retires by
rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

3. Approval For re-appointment of Ms. Priyanka Jha (DIN: 07347415) as an Independent
Director of the Company for a second consecutive term of 5 (Five) years w.e.E March
30, 2024, to March 29, 2029
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 150,152 read with Schedule
IV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and applicable provisions of the
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof, for the time being in force) and any other applicable provisions, if any, Consent of
the members be and is hereby accorded to re-appoint Ms. Priyanka Jha (DIN: 07347415),
who was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company on March 30, 2019 for a

first term of 5 (Five) consecutive years and will be holding such office as an Independent
Director up to March 29, 2024, being eligible for reappointment, to hold the office as an
Independent Director of the Company, for a second term of 5 (Five) consecutive years, w.e.E
March 30, 2024 to March 29, 2029 and her office shall not be liable to retire W
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4. Confirmation For appointment of Mr. Dhawal Bagmar (DIN: 10217380) as an
Independent Director for a first term of 5 (Five) consecutive years w,e.f. August 1,

2023, to July 31, 2028.
To consider and if thought fit, to convey assent or dissent to the following Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule
IV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and applicable provisions of the
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof, for the time being in force) and any other applicable provisions, if any, Mr. DhawaI
Bagmar (DIN: 10217380), who was appointed by the Board as an Additional Director
under the category of Independent Director w.e.f. August 1, 2023, in terms of Section 161 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Article of Association of the Company and whose term of
office, as an Additional Director expires at this Annual General Meeting of the Company,
being eligible for confirming his appointment and in whose respect a declaration confirming
that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 is received, be and is hereby appointed as
an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a first term of 5 (Five)
consecutive years w.e.f. August 1, 2023, to July 31, 2028 and his office shall not be liable to
retire by rotation.
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5. To approve the transactions/contracts/arrangements with Related Parties under
Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.
To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 and other applicable provisions, if any, (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and the Company’s
policy on Related Party transactions, consent of the members of the company be and is
hereby accorded to enter into transactions/ contracts/ agreements, in the ordinary course of
its business, for purchase, sale or deal in the products, stock in trade, Transfer of Resources
including lending, investment, borrowing or such other transactions, on such terms and
conditions as may be mutually agreed upon between the company and all related party for an
amount not exceeding Rs. 1112.00 Crore (Rupees One Thousand One Hundred and
Twelve Crores only) for a period up to the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting to be
held in the Calendar Year 2024.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the company be and is hereby
severally authorized to do or cause to be done all such acts, deeds and things, settle any
queries, difficulties, doubts that may arise with regard to any transaction with the related
party, finalize the terms and conditions as may be considered necessary, expedient or
desirable and execute such agreements, documents and writings and to make such filings as

may be necessary or desirable, in order to give effect to this Resolution in the interest of the
company.’



Place: Indore
Date: August 1, 2023

By order of the Board
For Ad-Manu

,S

lited

Registered Office:
CIN: L52520MP1986PLC003405

Agarwal House, 5
Yeshwant Colony, Indore (MP)-452003

1. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA’) vide its General Circular Nos. 20/2020 dated May
5, 2020; 02/2022 dated May 5, 2022 and 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022 in relation to
“Clarification on holding of annual general meeting (AGM) through video conferencing (VC)
or other audio visual means (OAVM)” read with General Circular Nos. 14/2020 dated April
8, 2020; 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020; No. 33/2020 dated September 28, 2020 and
39/2020 dated December 31, 2020 and General Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13,
2021 (collectively referred to as 'MCA Circulars’) permitting to hold the Annual General
Meeting ('AGM’ or 'Meeting’) through VC / OAVM, without the physical presence of the
Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
('Act’), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('SEBI
Listing Regulations’) and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC /
0 AVM on Wednesday, September 27, 2023 at 11:30 hours (IST). The deemed venue for
the 37th AGM will be registered office of the Company situated at Agarwal House, 5,

Yeshwant Colony, Indore 452003 (M.P.).
Pursuant to the provisions of section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), and the MCA Circulars, the Company is providing
facility of remote e-voting to its members in respect of the business to be transacted at the
AGM. For this purpose, the Company has made an arrangement with Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, and
independent agency for providing necessary platform for VC/OAVM and necessary technical
support as may be required. Therefore, the facility of casting votes by a member using
remote e-voting system as well as e-voting on the day of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned
in the Notice. Th'e facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made
available to at least 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include

large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters,
Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons,of the Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship
Committee, Auditors, Secretarial Auditors, Scrutinizers etc. who are allowed to attend the
AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for
the purpose of reckoning the quorum under section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Members of the Company under the category of Institutional Investors are encouraged to
attend and vote at the AGM through VC/OAVM.

Notes
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Pursuant to the MCA Circulars, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the
members is not available for this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to
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appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate
thereat and cast their votes through e-voting. Therefore, the Proxy Form and Attendance
Sheet for the 37th AGM is not annexed to the notice.

6. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013,
representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or
Body Corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-
voting Corporate members intending to authorize their representatives to participate and
vote at the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board
resolution/authorization letter to the Scrutinizer by email through its registered email
address to ishan1619@yahoo.co.in with a copy of the same marked to the Company at
www.admanumfinance,corn.

7. In compliance with the MCA Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report
2022-23 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email
addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories and in line with the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the
AGM alongwith complete Annual Report has been uploaded on the website of the Company
at www.admanumfinance.com. The Notice and annual report can also be accessed from the
websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Ltd. at www.bseindia.com and the 37th AGM Notice
is also available on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility
and providing necessary platform for VC/OAVM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. However,
pursuant to MCA Circular No. 10/2022 dated 28th December, 2022 followed by SEBI Circular
dated 5th January, 2023, if any specific request received from the members for demanding of
the physical copy of the Annual Report will be provided by the company.

8. The recorded transcript of the forthcoming AGM shall also be made available on the website
of the Company www.admanumfinance.com as soon as possible after the Meeting is over.

9. The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with various MCA Circulars.

10. Members joining the meeting through VC/OAVM, who have not casted their vote by means
of remote e-voting, shall be able to exercise their right to vote through e-voting at the AGM.

The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also join
the AGM through VC/OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

11. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of thd Companies Act, 2013, which sets
out details relating to Special Business i.e„ Items No. 3, 4 & 5 at the meeting is annexed and
forms part of the Notice.

12. The company has notified closure of Register of Members and Share Transfer Books from
Wednesday, September 20, 2023 to Wednesday, September 27, 2023 (both days
inclusive) for the Annual General Meeting.

13. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e., September 20, 2023
(Wednesday) .

14. CS Ishan Jain proprietor of lshan Jain & Co. Company Secretaries (F.R. No. S2021MP802300,
M. No. FCS 9978 & C.P. No. 13032) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing
facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the e-voting at the AGM and remote e-
voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

15. Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning Accounts and Operations of the
Company are requested to address their questions in writing to the Company at least
7(Seven) days before the date of the Meeting at its email ID cs@admanumfinance.com so
that the information required may be made available at the Meeting. M
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16. The Members are requested to:
Quote their ledger folio number in all their correspondence.
Send their Email address to RTA for prompt communication and update the same with
their DP to receive softcopy of the Annual Report of the Company.

•

•

• Intimate changes, if any, in their registered addresses immediately.
17. Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address and also intimate

their active E-Mail ID to their respective Depository Participants (DPs) in case the shares are
held in demat form and in respect of shares held in physical form to the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd„ Plot No. 60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura,
Indore (M.P.) having email Id investor@ankitonline.com; compliance@ankitonline.com to
receive the soft copy of all communication and notice of the meetings etc., of the Company.

18. The report on the Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis also
forms part of the Board Report.

19. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding and the
Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained
under the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the Members
electronically during the 37th AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an
email to cs@admanumfinance.com.

20. Pursuant to the Investors Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit,
Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (Rules), the Company has, during the financial year 2022-
23 the company has already transferred 37,154 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and the
dividend amount of Rs. 1,77,687/- in respect of which (Dividend year 2014-15) dividend
has not been claimed/encashed for 7(Seven) or more consecutive years to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund Authority (IEPF) of the Central Government as on the due
date of transfer. The details of shares transferred/unpaid dividend to the IEPF Authority are
posted on the website of the Company at www.admanumfinance.com. The said details have
also been uploaded on the website of the IEPF Authority and the same can be accessed
through the link: http://www.iepf.gov.in/. Members may note that the shares as well as the
unclaimed dividend so transferred to the IEPF authority can be claimed back from the IEPF
Authority as per the procedure prescribed under the Rules.

21. As per SEBI Circular dated 20t1'April, 2018 such shareholders holding shares of the company
in the physical form are required to provide details of the Income Tax Permanent Account
No. and Bank Account Details to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent Ankit Consultancy
Pvt. Ltd„ Plot No. 60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.)having email Id
investor@ankitonline.com; compliance@ankitonline.com.The Company has already sent
letter and 2 reminders in the physical form by the Registered Post. It may please be noted
very carefully by the shareholders who are unable to provide required details to the Share
Transfer Agent or informed that the shares available in their name as per records to the
share transfer agent does not belong to them or letter return back shall be subject to
enhanced due diligence by the Company and the Share TrQnsfer Agent.

22.SEBI has mandated submission of PAN by every participant in the securities market.
Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN
details to their depository participants. Members holding shares in physical form are
requested to submit their PAN details to the company’s RTA.

23. Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/
P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022 has mandated the listed companies to issue
securities in dematerialized form only while processing service requests, viz„ Issue of
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duplicate securities certificate; claim from unclaimed suspense account; renewal/ exchange
of securities certificate; endorsement; sub-division/splitting of securities certificate;
consolidation of securities certificates/folios; transmission and transposition. Accordingly,
Members are requested to make service requests by submitting a duly filled and signed
Form ISR-4. The said form can be downloaded from the Standard documents for Investors
available on the Company’s website www.admanumfinance.comand is also available on the
website of the RTA. It may be noted that any service request can be processed only after the
folio is KYC Compliant.

24. SEBI vide its notification dated January 24, 2022 has amended Regulation 40 of the SEBI

Listing Regulations and has mandated that all requests for transfer of securities including
transmission and transposition requests shall be processed only in dematerialized form. In
view of the same and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and avail various
benefits of dematerialization, Members are advised to dematerialize the shares held by
them in physical form. Members can contact the Company or RTA, for assistance in this
regard

25. SEBI, vide its circular dated November 3, 2021 read with clarifications dated December 14,
2021 and March 16, 2023, has mandated compulsory furnishing of PAN, nomination (for all
eligible folios), contact details, bank account details and specimen signature by holders of
physical securities. Members may access www.admanunlfinance.com for Form ISR-1 to
register PAN/email id/bank details/other KYC details, Form ISR-2 to update signature and
Form ISR-3 for declaration to opt out. Members may make service requests by submitting a
duly filled and signed Form ISR-4 & ISR-5, the format of which is available on the Company’s
website and on the website of the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent.

26. In compliance with SEBI guidelines, the Company sent communication intimating about the
submission of above details to all the Members holding shares in physical form to the
RTA/Company.

27. Dispute Resolution Mechanism at Stock Exchanges-SEBI, vide its circular no. SEBI/HO/
MIRSD/MIRSD_ RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/76 dated May 30, 2022, provided an option for
arbitration as a Dispute Resolution Mechanism for investors. As per this circular, investors
can opt for arbitration with Stock Exchanges in case of any dispute against the Company or
its Registrar and Transfer Agent on delay or default in processing any investor services
related request.
In compliance with SEBI guidelines, the Company had sent communication intimating about
the said Dispute Resolution Mechanism to all the Members holding shares in physical form.

28. It has also mandated compulsory linking of PAN and Aadhaar by all holders of physical
securltles.

It has prescribed freezing of folios by Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, wherein any of
the cited documents / details are not available on or after October 1, 2023. Folios in which
PAN is missing or is not valid, i.e., PAN is not linked to Aadhaar, as on the cut-off date
notified by the Central Board of Direct Taxes ('CBDT’) vide its press release dated March 28,
2023, or any other subsequent date as may be notified by CBDT, shall be frozen by the R&T
Agent

29. The R&T Agent may revert the frozen folios to normal status upon:
• receipt of all the aforesaid documents / details or
• dematerialisation of all the securities in such folios.

32. Voting through electronic means:
Members are requested to carefully read the below mentioned instructions for remote e-
voting before casting their vote:



Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual
shareholders holding shares in demat mode.
Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in
physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.
a. The voting period begins on September 24, 2023 (Sunday), 9:00 A.M. (IST) and ends

on September 26, 2023 (Tuesday), 05:00 P.M. (IST). During this period shareholders’
of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on
the cut'off date (record date) of September 20, 2023 (Wednesday) may cast their
vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

b. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to
vote at the meeting venue.

c. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated, 09.12.2020,
under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide
remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions.
However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional
shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility
to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance
of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation,
it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single
login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository
Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to
register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but
also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

Step

(i)

1: Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual
shareholders holding shares in demat mode.
In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9,

2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding

securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained
with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their
mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts to access e-Voting facility.
Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual
meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is

given below:

(ii)

of 1 Login MethodType
shareholders

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login1Individual
through their existing user id and password. Option will be madeShareholders
available without any furtherholding reach e-Voting10 page
authentication. The URL for usets to login to Easi / Easiest areInsecurities

3b.cdslindia.comodeDemat or visit CDSL’slog
.cdslinc and click on Login icon and selectwebsite atwith CDSL

New System Myeasi TabDeDosito



2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the
e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in
progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking
the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the
e-Voting service provider for castihg your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the
system of all e-Voting Service Providers i,e.

CDSL/NSDL/KARW/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-

Voting service providers’ website directly.
If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting
link available on http://www.cdslindia.com home page or click on
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin. The system
will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile &
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful

authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where
the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the
system of all e-Voting Service Providers..

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the
e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which
is available under 'IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will
have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register
is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online
for IDeAS “Portal .or click at

https ://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg'.jsp
Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting
system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available
under 'Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You
will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site

3.

4.

Individual
Shareholders

holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL

Depository

1.

2.
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wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e
Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meetin

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e
Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting
option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to
NSDI'/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein
you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
leriod or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting

Individual
Shareholders
(holding

Insecurities

mode)dernat

throughlogin
their Depository
Participants
DP

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User iD/ Password are advised to use
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical
issues related to login through Deposito i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode with
CDSL

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode with
NSDL

: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in
physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.
Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and sharehblders other
than individual holding in Demat form.
The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
Click on “Shareholders” module.

Now enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered

with the Company.
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com
and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be
used

Step 2

(i)

1)
2)
3)

4)
5)

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps gjven below
For Physical shareholders
holding shares

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
CDSL helpdesk by sending atrequesta

helpdesk.evotingt or contact at toll free
no. 1800 22 55 33

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
NSDL helpdesk by sending atrequesta

o.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020VO

990 and 1800 22 44 30
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in Demat.

Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical
shareholders)

Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the
sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact
Company/RTA

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in d N

format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in
order to login

If both the details are not recorded with the depository or•

company, please enter the member id / folio number in the
Dividend Bank details field.

Dividend
Bank
Details
OR Date of
Birth (DOB)

(ii)
(iii)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.
Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach

'Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by

the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.
For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-

voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.
Click on the EVSN for “Ad-Manum Finance Limited" to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the

option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES

implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the
Resolution

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else

to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.
Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vote.
You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking .on “Click here to print” option on

the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and

the image verification code and click on Forgot Password& enter the details as

prompted by the system.
There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be

made available to scrutinizer for verification.

(iV)

(V)

(vi)

(vii)
(viii)

(iX)

(X)

(Xi)

(xii)



Cxiii) Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians -For Remote
Voting only.

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e., other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required to log on to http://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the
'Corporates” module.
A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting(a)cdslindia.com.
After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they
wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case
of any wrong mapping.
It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA)
which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format
in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant
Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the
duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to t,he Company
at the email address viz; cs@admanumfinance.com, if they have voted from individual tab &
not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

•

•

•

•

•

•

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-
VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the
instructions mentioned above for e-voting.
The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company
will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above for e-
voting
Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the
meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.
Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops/IPads for better
experIence.
Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.
Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-FI
or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.
Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting
may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast7 days
prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id,
mobile number at cs@admanumfinance.com. The shareholders who do not wish to
speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 days prior
to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id,
mobile number at cs@admanumfinance.com. These queries will be replied to by the
company suitably by email.
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8. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to
express their views/ask questions during the meeting. However, the company reserves
the right to restrict the number of questions and number of speakers, depending on the
availability of time for the AGM.

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and
have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system
available during the AGM.

10. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM
and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM
facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders may be considered invalid as the
facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders qttending the
meeting,

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED
WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES

a. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by
email to Company at cs@admanumfinance.com /RTA at investor@ankitonline.com.
For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DP)
For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining
virtual meetings through Depository.

b.

C.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no.
1800 22 55 33

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th
Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai
- 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call toll free no. 1800 22 55
33

33. Other Instructions
a. Members can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of

the folio which may be used for sending future communication(s).
b, Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company

after mailing of the notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. August 18,
2023 (Friday) may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at
investor@ankitonline.com.

c. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of
beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut'off date i.e. August 18,
2023 (Friday) only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting 'as well as e-
voting at the AGM.

KAR

€ 1%
-d
FrI
C)

;# P

/



d.

e.

The Chairman shall, at the AGM at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which
voting is to be held, allow e-voting to all those members who are present/logged in at
the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.
The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count
the votes cast during the AGM, thereafter unblock ale votes cast through remote e-
voting and make, not later than 2 working days from the conclusion of the AGM, a
consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the
Chairperson or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same.
The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s
website www.admanumfinance.com and on the website of CDSL immediately after the
declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The
Company shall simultaneously forward the results to BSE Ltd.
For any other queries relating to the shares of the Company, you may contact the Share
Transfer Agents (STA) at the following address:

M/s. Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.
60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) 452010
Tel: 0731-4281333,4065797/99
E-mail: investor@ankitonline.com

Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal
address, e-mail address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number
(PAN), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the
bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc„,to their DPs

in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to STA in case the shares are
held by them in physical form.
As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is
available for the Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not
yet registered their nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form
No. SH-13. Members are requested to submit the said details to their DP in case the
shares are held by them in electronic form and to STA, in case the shares are held in
physical form.
In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order
of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the
AGM

Members may also note that the Annual Report for year 2022-23 also available on
Company’s website www.admanumfinance.com
As the 37th AGM is being held through VC/OAVM, the route map is not annexed to this
Notice
The Brief profile of the director seeking Appointment/re-appointment at the ensuing
annual general meeting is annexed with the Notice.

f.

g.

h.

1.

J.

k.
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BRIEF PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT/APPOINTMENT AS PER
ITEM NO. 3 and 4 OF THE NOTICE OF ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AS PER SEBI

(LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

Name of Director

DIN
r

Category

Date of Birth

Date of Appointment
Re-aDDointment

Qualification

o
s

Directorship I Ltd.

Chairman / Member
of the Committees of
the Board of Directors
of the Company

Chairman / Member
of the Committees of
the Board, Directors
of other Companies in
which he/she is
director

Disclosures

Sanjeev SharmaMs. Priyanka Jha Mr. Dhawal
Bagmar
r0217380
Independent
Director

Independent &
Non -Executive
07.05.1996
01.08.2023

07347415

Independent Woman
Director

Independent & Non -
Executive
18.10.1991
30.03.2024

07839822
Whole-time Director

Executive

27.07.1981
13.03.2020

Chartered
Accountant
Nil
Nil

L.L.B.M.B.A (Marketing)

Nil
1. Archana Coal Pvt.

Ltd

2. Stewardship
Advisory Pvt. Ltd.

3. Learners
Technojogy Pvt. Ltd.

NilNilChairperson of:
1. Audit Committee
2. Nomination and
Remuneration
Committee
3. Stakeholder
Grievance Committee

Member of
4. CSR Committee

Chairperson of the
following committees
of Available Finance
Ltd

1) Audit committee
2) Nomination and
Remuneration
Committee

3) Stake holder
Relationship
committee
N.A.

NilNil

N.A.N.A.of
relationshiDS



etween lrectors

Skills and capabilities
required for the role
and the manner in
which he/she meets
such requirements

As detailed in

explanatory
statement to
resolution set forth in
item no. 3 of this
Notice

As detailed in

explanatory
statement to
resolution set
forth in item no. 4
of this Notice

Has relevant

knowledge of legal
compliances that

must be followed by
the company

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN TERMS OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 IN
RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESSES:
Item No. 3:

Ms. Priyanka Jha (DIN: 07347415), was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company
on March 30, 2019 for first term of 5 (Five) consecutive years and eligible to hold such office as

an Independent Director up to March 29, 2024.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee based on her performance has recommended
the re-appointment of Ms. Priyanka Jha as a Non- Executive Director (in the Category of
Independent Director) of the Company for a second term of 5 (Five) consecutive years on the
Board of the Company w.e.f March 30, 2024. Based on the ap$roval and recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company considered
her experience and contribution made by her during her tenure and concluded that continued
association of Ms. Priyanka Jha would be beneficial to the Company and it is desirable to re-
appoint Ms. Priyanka Jha for a second consecutive term of 5 years as an Independent Director of
the Company w.e.f. March 30, 2024 to March 29, 2029 and her office shall not be liable to retire
by rotation.
Pursuant to section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, Ms. Priyanka Jha is being eligible for re-
appointment as an Independent Director and has given her consent to act as an Independent
Director and also provided the declaration that she meets the criteria of independence as

prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015

The copy of the draft letter of re-appointment of Ms. Priyanka Jha as an Independent Director
setting out the terms and conditions would be available for inspection without any fee by the
members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days between 11.00 a.m. and
1.00 p.m. up to the date of the Annual General Meeting. Brief profile of Ms. Priyanka Jha is
already provided herein above as part of Notice. She shall be paid remuneration by way of
sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board or Committees thereof or for any other purpose
whatsoever as may be decided by the Board and reimbursement of expenses for participating in
the Board and other meetings.
The Board recommends passing the item set forth in ltem No. 3 as a Special Resolution of the
accompanying notice for the approval of the Members.
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Except Ms. Priyanka Jha, being the appointee director, none of the other Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are in anyway concerned Qr interested
financially or otherwise in the resolution as set out at Item No. 3 as Special Resolution.

Item No. 4:

Mr. Dhawal Bagmar (DIN: 10217380) is a Chartered Accountant who was appointed by Board
of Directors at their meeting held on Tuesday, 1“ August, 2023 based on the recommendation of
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of
the Companies Act ("the Act”) read with the Articles of Association of the Company, as an
Additional Director (in the category of Independent Director) of the Company with effect from
August 1, 2023. In terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Dhawal Bagmar
holds office as an Additional Director up to the date of this Annual General Meeting.
Considering his extensive knowledge and experience of Finance and accounts as well as his
professional background, appointment of Mr. Dhawal Bagmar is in the interest of the Company.
His association with the Company as a Director would be of great advantage. The Nomination
and Remuneration Committee has recommended his appointment.
As per the provisions of the Section 149, 150,152 and Schedule IV and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the applicable provisions of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force)
and on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Mr. Dhawal
Bagmar is being proposed to be appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for the
period of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect from August 1, 2023 to July 31, 2028 and his
office shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and
after completion of the first term of his appointment, he may be re-appointed for a second term.
Mr. Dhawal Bagmar is not disqualified from being appointed as an Independent Director in
terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his consent to act as a Non-executive Director (in
the category of Independent Director). Further, the Company has also received a declaration
from Mr. Dhawal Bagmar that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed both under
Section 149(6) of the Act and under Regulation 16(1)(b) ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. He
has further confirmed that he has passed necessary Proficiency Test as conducted by the Indian
Institute of Corporate Affairs (IICA) and got her registration in the Independent Directors Data
Base of IICA.

The copy of the letter of appointment of Mr. Dhawal Bagmar as an Independent Director setting
out the terms and conditions would be available for inspection without any fee by the members
at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days between 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m.
up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.
Brief profile of Mr. Dhawal Bagmar is already provided herein above as part of the Notice. He
shall be paid remuneration by way of sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board or
Committees thereof or for any other purpose whatsoever as may be decided by the Board and
reimbursement of expenses for participating in the Board and other meetings.

The Board recommends passing the item set forth in Item No. 4 as a Special Resolution of the
accompanying notice for the approval of the Members.

n\



Except Mr. Dhawal Bagmar, being the appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company and their relatives are in anyway concerned or interested financially
or otherwise in the resolution as set out at Item No. 4 as Special Resolution.

Item No. 5
As per the provisions of Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 all Related Party
Transaction(s) shall require prior approval of the Audit Committee of the Board and all Material
Related Party Transaction(s) shall require prior approval of the Members on yearly basis as per
the recent amendment made in the Reg. 23 ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.
The company is making regular business transaction(s) with Related Parties for sale/purchase/
supply of goods or material to/from Related Party, selling or otherwise disposing of, or buying,
property of any kind from/to Related party, giving/taking property on lease to/from Related
Party, availing or rendering of any service from/to Related Party etc. whether material or
otherwise, the approval is required for up to an estimated annual value of Rs. 1112.00 Crore
(Rupees One Thousand One Hundred and Twelve Crores only) for a period up to the
conclusion of next Annual General Meeting to be held in the Calendar Year 2024 excluding taxes
etc. in a manner and on such terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed upon between the
Board of Directors of the Company and the Related Party(ies).

The individual transaction values would be commercially agreed based on mutual discussions/
negotiations with Related Parties.

In the Compliance of the said regulations, these transactions may be considered as material/
immaterial for the coming financial years, the Board has proposed the same to be placed before
the members for their approval as an Ordinary Resolution. Though the Company has taken
members’ approval for the aforesaid limit in the AGM held on 30th September 2021, for a period
of five years, but pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/C;FD/CMDI/CIR/P/2022/47 dated
April 8, 2022, the approval of shareholders for Related party transactions shall be valid up to
the next AGM.

The disclosure as required under the Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its
owersl Rules, 2014 and Regulation 23 of the SEBI fLODR) Regulations, 2015 areas under:

1 e MtailsofprMe
RPTs between the I RPTs between the 1 RPTs between the
Company and Available I Company and Agarwal I Company and Archana
Finance Limited (AFL) I Fuel Corporation I Coal Private Limited

Private Limited I (ACPL)
AFCPL

Summary of information provided by the Management to the Audit Committee for approval of the proposed1

RPTs

S.

No.

a. Name of the Related

Party and its
relationship with the
Company or its
subsidiary, including
nature of its concern or
interest (financial or
otherwise) .

The Company Ad-Manum
Finance Limited (AMFL)
and Available Finance

Limited (AFL) are under
the control of common
KMP’s

AMFL is a registered
NBFC, and AFL is a

Related Party of the
Company, as on the date

The Company Ad-
Manum Finance Limited
(AMFL), and Agarwal
Fuel Corporation Private
Limited (AFCPL) are
fellow companies of the
group concern having
common promoter/s.

The Company Ad-
Manum Finance Limited
(AMFL), and Archana
Coal Private Limited
(ACPL) are fellow
companies of the group
concern having common
promoter/s.

FINA



b. Type, material
monetary value
particulars of
proposed RPTs.

terms,
and
the

C. Percentage of the
Company’s annual
consolidated turnover,
for the immediately
preceding financial
year, that is
represented by the
value of the proposed
RPTs.

Justification for the
proposed RPTs.

2.

Details of proposed RPTs relating to any loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or investments made or
liven by the Company or its subsidiar

a. Details of the souApplicFw c

funds in connection I I Internal accruals and

with the proposed I I liquidity of the Company.
transaction.

3.

of this Notice (being
fellow company of the
group concern having
common promoter). AFL
is engaged in the
business of lending and
investment and having a
status of unregistered
Core Investment
Company (CIC).

AMFL and AFL are having
a continuous transaction
w.r.t. Transfer of
Resources by way of
acceptance of Loan from
AFL. The aggregate value
of the transaction shall
not exceed Rs. 25.00

Crore (Rupees Twenty
Five Crores Only/-) for a

period commencing from
the conclusion of this
AGM till the conclusion of
the Annual General

Meeting to be held in the
Calendar year 2024.

The estimated value of
transactions by way of
availing loan from AFL
represents 273.22% of
Company’s Annual
turnover as per audited
financials as on
31.03.2023 on the basis

of the proposed
transaction of Rs. 25.00
Crores.

The entered/proposed to
enter related party
transactions will help the
AMFL for smooth
functioning of the regular
and day-to-day business
transactions and w.r.t
transfer of resources it
will help to maintain the
liquidity levels of AMFL.

AMFL and AFCPL is
having a continuous
transaction w.r.t.
Transfer of Resources by
way of providing Loan to
AFCPL. The aggregate
value of the transaction
shall not exceeding Rs.
200.00 Crore (Rupees
Two Hundred Crores

Only/-) for a period
commencing from the
conclusion of this AGM

till the conclusion of the
Annual General Meeting
to be held in the

Calendar year 2024.

The estimated value of
transactions by
providing loan to AFCPL
represents 2185.79% of
Company's Annual
turnover as per audited
financials as on
31.03.2023 on the basis
of the proposed
transaction of Rs. 200.00
Crores.
Since AMFL is a

registered NBFC, it can
provide loans to related
parties, the proposed
transaction will help
AFCPL to carry out it
business ' operations
more smoothly.

AMFL and ACPL is

having a

transaction
continuous

w.r.t.

Transfer of Resources by
way of acceptance of
Loan from ACPL. The

aggregate value of the
transaction shall not
exceeding Rs. 2.00 Crore
(Rupees Two Crores
Only/-) for a period
commencing from the
conclusion of this AGM

till the conclusion of the

Annual General Meeting
to be held in the

Calendar year 2024.

The estimated value of
transactions by way of
availing loan from ACPL
represents 21.86% of
Company’s Annual
turnover as per audited
financials as on
31.03.2023 on the basis
of the proposed
transaction of Rs. 2.00
Crores.

The entered/proposed to
enter related party
transactions will help the
AMFL for smooth

functioning of the
regular and day to day
business transactions
and w.r.t transfer of
resources it will help to
maintain the liquidity
levels of AMFL

b. Where any financial I Not applicable. Not aDDlicable. Not applicable.



indebtedness is

incurred to make or
give loans, inter-
corporate deposits,
advances or
investments :

Nature
indebtedness.
- Cost of funds and

c. Applicable terms,
including covenants,
tenure, interest rate
and repayment
schedule, whether
secured or unsecured;
if secured, the nature
of security.

d. The purpose for
which the funds will be

utilized by the ultimate
beneficiary of such funds
ursuant to the RPT.

Arm’s length pricing and
a statement that the
valuation or other
external report, if any,
relied upon by the listed
entity in relation to the
proposed transaction
will be made available
through registered email
address of the
shareholder.

4.

Name of the Director or
Key Managerial
Personnel ('KMP’) who
is related, if any, and the
nature of their
relationshi
Any other information
that may be relevant.
Terms and Conditions of
Similar Transactions
been entered with the

unrelated parties.

5.

6.

7.

of

Inter-corporate loan to
be availed from AFL
aggregating to Rs. 25.00
Crores.
• Interest rate: 9%
• Repayment Schedule/
Tenure: On demand
• Nature: Short-term
•The above inter-
corporate loans are
under unsecured

category.

To meet working capital
requirements of AMFL.

AMFL is paying interest
as per the provisions of
Section 186 of the

Companies Act, 2013
which is deemed to be at
Arm Length Basis.
However, the said
transaction does not

require any valuation or
other external report.

N.A.

N.A.

There is no transaction
entered by the company
with unrelated parties.
However, as stated in
Point No. 4 above, the
said transaction is on
Arm Length Basis.

Inter-corporate loan to
be Given to AFCPL

aggregating to Rs.
200.00 Crores.
• Interest rate: 10.50%
•Repayment Schedule/
Tenure: On demand
• Nature: Short-term
•The above inter-
corporate loans are
under unsecured
category.

To meet working capital
requirements of AFCPL.

AMFL is charging
interest as per the
provisions of Section
186 of the Companies
Act. 2013 which is
deemed to bd at Arm
Length Basis. However,
the said trapsaction does
not requIre any
valuation or other
external report.

N.A.

N.A.

There is no transaction
entered by the company
with unrelated parties.
However, as stated in
Point No. 4 above, the
said transaction is on
Arm Length Basis.

Inter-corporate loan to
be availed from ACPL

aggregating to Rs. 2.00
Crores.
• Interest rate: 8.50%

•Repayment Schedule/
Tenure: On demand
• Nature: Short-term
•The above inter-
corporate loans are
under unsecured

category.

To meet working capital
requirements of AMFL.

AMFL is paying interest
as per the provisions of
Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013
which is deemed to be at
Arm Length Basis.
However, the said
transaction does not
require ajly valuation or
other external report.

N.A.

N.A.

There is no transaction
entered by the company
with unrelated parties,
However, as stated in
Point No. 4 above, the
said transaction is on
Arm Length Basis.



DescriptionS.

No.
Company
Agarwal
Private
rARCPL

Summary of information provided by the Management to the Audit Committee for approval of the proposed
RPTs.

1

a.Name of the Related

Party and its
relationship with the
Company or its
subsidiary, including
nature of its concern or
interest (financial or
otherwise).

b.Type, material terms,
monetary value and
particulars of the
proposed RPTs.

c. Percentage of the
Company’s annual
consolidated turnover,
for the immediately
preceding financial year,
that is represented by
the value of the
proposed RPTs.

Justification for the
proposed RPTs.

2.

Details of proposed
RPTs between the
Company and AgarwaI
Coal Corporation Private
Limited(ACCPL)

The Company Ad- Manum
Finance Limited (AMFL),
and Agarwal Coal
Corporation Private
Limited (ACCPL) are
fellow companies of the
group concern having
common promoter/s.

AMFL and ACCPL is having
a continuous transaction
w.r.t. Transfer of
Resources by way of
providing Loan to ACCPL.
The aggregate value of the
transaction shall not
exceeding Rs. 150.00
Crore (Rupees One

Hundred and Fifty Crores
Only/-) for a period
commencing from the
conclusion of this AGM till
the conclusion of the

Annual General Meeting to
be held in the Calendar

year 2024.

The estimated value of
transactions by providing
loan to ACCPL represents
1639.34% of Company’s
Annual turnover as per
audited financials as on
31.03.2023 on the basis of
the proposed transaction
of Rs. 150,00 Crores.

Since AMFL is a registered
NBFC, it can provide loans
to related parties, the
proposed transaction will
heID ACCPL to carry out it

Details of proposed
RPTs between the
Company and Agarmin
Coalwashery Private
Limited (ACWPL)

The Company Ad- Manum
Finance Limited (AMFL),
and Agarmin Coalwashery
Private Limited (ACWPL)
are fellow companies of
the group concern having
common promoter/s.

AMFL and ACWPL is
having a continuous
transaction w.nt. Transfer
of Resources by way of
providing Loan to ACWPL.
The aggregate value of the
transaction shall not
exceeding Rs. 200.00
Crore (Rupees Two
Hundred Crores Only/-)
for a period commencing
from the conclusion of this
AGM till the conclusion of
the Annual General

Meeting to be held in the
Calendar year 2024.

The estimated value of
transactions by providing
loan to ACWPL represents
2185.79% of Company’s
Annual turnover as per
audited financials as on
31.03.2023 on the basis of
the proposed transaction
of Rs. 200:00 Crores.

Since AMFL is a registered
NBFC, it can provide loans
to related parties, the
proposed transaction will
help ACWPL to carry out

Details of proposed
RPTs between the

and
Real City

Limited

The Company Ad-
Manum Finance

Limited (AMFL), and
Agarwal Real City
Private Limited
(ARCPL) are fellow
companies of the
group concern having
common promoter/s.

AMFL and ARCPL is
having a continuous
transaction w.r.t.
Transfer of Resources

by way of providing
Loan to ARCPL. The

aggregate value of the
transaction shall not
exceeding Rs. 100.00
Crore (Rupees One
Hundred Crores

Only/-) for a period
commencing from the
conclusion of this
AGM till the
conclusion of the
Annual General

Meeting to be held in
the Calendar year
2024.

The estimated value

of transactions by
providing loan to
ARC PL represents
1092.90% of
Company's - Annual
turnover as per
audited financials as

on 31.03.2023 on the

basis of the proposed
transaction of Rs.

100.00 Crores.
Since AMFL is a

registered NBFC, it
can provide loans to
related parties, the
lroDOsed transaction



business operations more I its business operations I will help ARCPL to
smoothly 1 more smoothly. I carry out its business

operations more
smoothl'

Details of proposed RPTs relating to any loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or investments made or
iven bv the Company or its subsidia

a3etails of the sor r c

funds in connection I internal accruals and I Internal accruals and I Internal accruals and

with the proposed I liquidity of the Company. I liquidity of the Company. I liquidity of the
transaction. I I I Company.

3.

b. Where any financial
indebtedness is incurred
to make or give loans,
inter-corporate deposits,
advances or
investments:

Nature
indebtedness,
- Cost of funds and
- Tenure.

c. Applicable terms,
including covenants,
tenure, interest rate and
repayment schedule,
whether secured or
unsecured; if secured,
the nature of security.

d. The purpose for
which the funds will be

utilized by the ultimate
beneficiary of such
funds pursuant to the
RPT

Arm’s length pricing and a
statement that the
valuation or other
external report, if any,
relied upon by the listed
entity in relation to the
proposed transaction will
be made available through
registered email address
of the shareholder.

4.

5. a

Key Managerial Personnel
('KMP’) who is related, if
any, and the nature of

Not applicable.

of

Inter-corporate loan to be
Given to ACCPL

aggregating to Rs.150.00
Crores.
• Interest rate: 10.50%

•Repayment Schedule/T
entIre: On demand
• Nature: Short-term
•The above inter-
corporate loans are under
unsecured category

To meet working capital I To meet working capital I To meetworking
requirements of ACCPL. I requirements of ACWPL. I capital requirements

of ARCPL.

AMFL is charging interest
as per the provisions of
Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013
which is deemed to be at
Arm Length Basis.
However, the said
transaction does not
require any valuation or
other external report.

Not applicable.

Inter-corporate loan to be
Given to ACWPL

aggregating to Rs.200.00
Crores.
• Interest rate: 10.50%

•Repayment Schedule/
Tenure: On demand
• Nature: Short-term
•The above inter-
corporate loans are under
unsecured category

AMFL is charging interest
as per the provisions of
Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013
which is deemed to be at
Arm Length Basis.
However, the said
transaction does not
require any valuation or
other external report.

N.A.

Not applicable.

inter-Corporate loan
to be Given to ARCPL

aggregating to
Rs.100.00 Crores.
• Interest rate: 9%

•Repayment Schedule
/ Tenure: On demand
• Nature: Short-term
•The above inter-
corporate loans are
under unsecured
category

AMFL , is charging
interest as per the
provisions of Section
186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 which is
deemed to be at Arm
Length Basis.
However, the said
transaction does not
require any valuation
or other external
report.

N.A.

//+
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their relationshi

Any other information
that may be relevant.
Terms and Conditions of
Similar Transactions been

theentered with
unrelated parties.

Details of proposed I Details . of proposed I Details of proposed
RPTs between the 1 RPTs between the I RPTs between the
Company and Agarmin I Company and Surya I Company and
Coalwashery Private I Exim Limited (SEL) I Agarwal Realinfra
Limited rACWPL) I I LLP fARL

Summary of information provided by the Management to the Audit Committee for approval of the proposed

a yc yc

Party and its I Finance Limited (AMFL), I Finance Limited (AMFL), E Manum Finance
relationship with the 1 and Agarmin Coalwashery I and Surya Exim Limited I Limited (AMFL), and
Company or its I Private Limited (ACWPL) 1 (SEL) are fellow I Agarwal Realinfra LLP

subsidiary, including I are fellow companies of 1 companies of the group 1 (ARL) are fellow
nature of its concern I the group concern having I concern having common I entities of the group
or interest (financial I common promoter/s. I promoter/s. I concern having
or otherwise). I I I common promoter/s.

S.

No.
Description

RPTs
a

1.

b.Type, material terms,
monetary value and
particulars of the
proposed RPTs.

c. Percentage of the
Company’s annual
consolidated turnover.
for the immediately
preceding financial year,
that is represented by
the value of the

proposed RPTs.

Justification for the
proposed RPTs.

2

There is no transaction

entered by the company
with unrelated parties.
However, as stated in
Point No. 4 above. the said
transaction is on Arm
Length Basis.

It is proposed to avail
Loan from ACWPL not
exceeding Rs. 50.00 Crore
(Rupees Fifty Crores
Only/-) for a period
commencing from the
conclusion of this AGM till
the conclusion of the

Annual General Meeting to
be held in the Calendar

year 2024.

The estimated value of
transactions by availing
loan from ACWPL

represents 546.45% of
Company’s Annual
turnover as per audited
financials as on
31.03.2023

The entered/proposed to
enter related party
transactions will help the
AMFL for smooth
functioning of the regular

There is no transaction
entered by the company
with unrelated parties.
However, as stated in
Point No. 4 above, the said
transaction is on Arm
Length Basis.

it is proposed to avail
Loan from SEL not
exceeding Rs. 20.00 Crore
(Rupees Twenty Crores
Only/-) 'for a period
commencing from the
conclusion of this AGM till
the conclusion of the
Annual General Meeting to
be held in the Calendar
year 2024.

The estimated value of
transactions by availing
loan from SEL represents
218.58% of Company's
Annual turnover as per
audited financials as on
31.03.2023

The ente[ed/proposed to
enter related party
transactions will help the
AMFL for smooth
functioning of the regular

There is no
transaction entered by
the withcompany

parties.unrelated
However, as stated in
Point No. 4 above, the
said transaction is on
Arm Length Basis.

It is proposed to
provide Loan to ARL
not exceeding Rs.

365.00 Crore (Rupees
Three ' Hundred and
Sixty Five Crores
Only/-) for a period
commencing from the
conclusion of this AGM
till the conclusion of
the Annual General

Meeting to be held in
the Calendar year
2024.

The estimated value of

transactions by
providing loan to ARL
represents 3989.07%
of Company’s Annual
turnover as per
audited financials as

on 31.03.2023
Since AMFL is a

registered NBFC, it can
provide loans to
related parties, the
lroDOsed transaction



Details of proposed RPTs relating to any loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances
:iven/obtained by the ComDanv or its subsidia

iTDetaits of the sourcaNot appli cfunds in connection I related to 1 related to

with the proposed F obtaining/receipt I obtaining/receipttransaction. I transaction. I transaction.

3.

b. Where any financial
indebtedness is incurred
to make or give loans,
inter-corporate deposits,
advances or
investments:

Nature
indebtedness,
- Cost of funds and
- Tenure

c. Applicable terms,
including covenants,
tenure, interest rate and
repayment schedule,
whether secured or
unsecured; if secured,
the nature of security.

d. The purpose for
which the funds will be

utilized by the ultimate
beneficiary of such
funds pursuant to the
RPT.

Arm’s length pricing and a
statement that the
valuation or other
external report, if any,
relied upon by the listed
entity in relation to the
proposed transaction will
be made available through
registered email address
of the shareholder.

4

and day-to-day business
transactions and w.r.t
transfer of resources it
will help to maintain the
liquidity levels of AMFL„

Not applicable.

of

Inter-corporate loan to be
availed from ACWPL

aggregating to Rs. 50.00
Crores.
• Interest rate: 8.50%

•Repayment Schedule/
Tenure: On demand
• Nature: Short-term
•The above inter-
corporate loans are under
unsecured category.

To meet working capital I To meet working capital
requirements of AMFL. I requirements of AMFL.

AMFL is paying interest as
per the provisions of
Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013
which is deemed to be at
Arm Length Basis.
However, the said
transaction does not
require any valuation or
other external report.

and day-to-day business
transactions and w.r.t
transfer of resources it
will help to maintain the
liquidity levels of AMFL,

Not applicable.

Inter-corporate loan to be
availed from SEL

aggregating to Rs. 20.00
Crores.
• Interest rate: 8.50%
• Repayment Schedule/
Tenure: On demand
• Nature: Short-term
•The above inter-
corporate loans are under
unsecured category.

AMFL is p'aying interest as
per the provisions of
Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013
which is deemed to be at
Arm Length Basis.
However, the said
transaction does not
require any valuation or
other external report.

will help ARL to carry
out its business

operations more
smoothly.

or investments made or

To be provided from
own share capital /
Internal accruals and

liquidity of the
Company.

Not applicable.

Inter-corporate loan to
be Given to ARL

aggregating to Rs.
365.00 Crores.
• Interest rate: 10.50%

•Repayment
Schedule/ Tenure: On
demand
• Nature: Short-term
•The above inter-
corporate loans are
under unsecured
category

To meet working
capital requirements
of ARL.

AMFL is charging
interegt as per the
provisions of Section
186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 which is
deemed to be at Arm
Length Basis.
However, the said
transaction does not
require any valuation
or other external
report.



Name of the Director or
Key Managerial Personnel
('KMP’) who is related, if
any, and the nature of
their relationshi
Any other information
that may be relevant.
Terms r
Similar Transactions been

with theentered
unrelated parties,

There is no transaction
entered by the company
with unrelated parties.
However, as stated in
Point No. 4 above, the said
transaction is on

Length Basis.

There is no transaction
entered by the company

unrelatedwith partIes.
as stated inHowever,

Point No. 4 above. the said
transaction is on Arm
Length Basis.

There is no

transaction entered by
withthe company

unrelated partIes.
However, as stated in
Point No. 4 above, the
said transaction is on

Basis.Arm Len

Except as mentioned in Notes to Accounts in the Financial Statements, none of the Director/
Body Corporate, Key Managerial Personnel or their respective relatives are ,in any way
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this Resolution.
Ms. Priyanka Jha, Mr. Sahive Alam Khan, and Mr. Aseem Trivedi, being the common Independent
Directors of Available Finance Ltd. and the company may be considered as deemed to be
interested otherwise to the extent of the sitting fee as may be received by them from attending
the various meetings, which are not related with the transactions, if any as may be entered by
the Company with Available Finance Ltd. except that none of the other directors or Key
Managerial Personnel (KMP) or their relatives are concerned or interested in the Ordinary
Resolution.

The Company is NBFC registered with the RBI therefore the transaction relating to give/take
loans and advances and interest thereon is an ordinary course of business of the Company.

The Board recommends an Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval
by the Members.

Place: Indore
Date: August 1, 2023
Registered Office:

W By order of the Board
Finance LimitedFor A&Man

CIN: L52520MP1986PLC003405
Agarwal House, 5
Yeshwant Colony, Indore (MP)-452003

Secretary & Compliance Officer
FCS: 9881
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DELIVERING GROWTH

AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED
www.admanumfi nance.com

BOARD’S REPORT
To

The Members of,
Ad-Manum Finance Limited

Indore (M.P.)

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 37tl1 Annual Report on the business

and operations along with the Audited Financial Statement for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2023.

1. Financial Results

Fhe Company’s Financial Performance for the year ended March 31, 2023, is
summarized below:

Particulars

Revenue from Operation
Other Income

Total Income

Profit/loss before Depreciation, Finance Costs,

Exceptional items and Tax Expense

Less: Depreciation/Amortisation/Impairment
Less: Fimm
Profit /loss before Exceptional items and Tax Expense

Add/(less): Exceptional itei
Profit /loss before Tax Expense
Less: Current Tax

Add /Less: Deferred Tax

Add/Less: Adjustment in respect of Current Tax of Prior
Years

Profit /Loss for the Year (A)
Other Comprehensive Income/loss (B)
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (A+B)
Balance of Profit /Loss for earlier years (C)

)-
Less: Dividend paid on Equity Shares (E)

Balance carried forward [(A+C) - (D+E)]
Earnings Per Share:
Basic & Diluted

Regd. O#ice: Agarwal House, 5 Yeshwant Colony Indore 452003 MP

Phone: 0731-4714000 1 Fax: 0731-4043193 1 Email: cs@admanumfinance.co
CIN : L52520MP1986PLC003405

(Amount in'000)
2

9

8

9

W9

1362.55

11192.68

66586.56
0.00

66586.56
22000.00

(5421.80)

(187.52)

1644.06

10144.18

19877.74
0.00

19877.74

4500.00

(1181.49)

C7749.42)

24308.65

-977.16

23331.49

113045.50

4861.73

0.00

132492.42

50195.88
4272.01

54467.89
132492.42

10039.18

0.00

172649.12

6



2. Performance of the Company and State of Affairs:
The Company is a non-deposit taking category - B, NBFC Company, registered with the

Reserve Bank of India. During the financial year 2022-23, the revenue from operations
amounted to Rs. 915.16 Lakhs as against Rs. 845.10 Lakhs in the Previous year
registering an increase of8.29c70.

The growth trend was continued whereby your Company posted Net Profit after Tax of
Rs. 501.96 Lakhs for F.Y. 2022-23 as against the Profit of Rs. 243.09 Lakhs during the
previous financial year, registering an increase of 106.49%. As a NBFC, the Company is
having its primary activities of lending and the performance in the financial year 2022-
23 was found to be better than the previous year(s).

ReclassifIcation from Promoter to Public

The company has received a request from Mr. Jayanta Nath Choudhary holding 500

equity shares (0.006%) and categorized under the Promoter Group for reclassification
of his status from Promoter to Public. He is eligible to make the said request and meets

the criteria as specified under Reg. 31A of the Listing Regulations. Since the holding of
the outgoing promoter is less than 1% of the total paid up share capital, the Company is
not required to pass an Ordinary Resolution as per proviso (a) of the Regulation 31A

(3) (a) (iii) ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

Your Company is in the process of submitting the necessary application to BSE Ltd. for
reclassification of Promoter to Public.

e

3. Change in the nature of business:
During the year under review, there were no changes in the nature of the business
activities.

4. Dividend:
In order to preserve the surplus money and to utilize such amount in the business
activities, your Board of Directors does not recommend any dividend during the year
under review. (Previous year: Nil)

e

5. Transfer of Amount to the NBFC Reserves or any other reserve:
The Company has transferred Rs.100.39 Lakhs to the NBFC Statutory Reserve as per
requirement of the Directions of the RBI to the NBFC (P.Y. Rs. 48.62 Lakhs), except this
the company has not transferred any amount to any reserve during the year under
review. (P.Y. Nil)

6. Capital Structure:
The Paid-up Equity Share Capital as on 31st March 2023 is Rs.750.00 Lakhs divided into
75,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, carrying voting rights. During the year under
review, the company has not issued any shares with differential voting rights nor
granted stock options nor sweat equity Shares.

<:]i,d.y



7. Listing of Shares of the Company:
The entire equity shares of the company continue to remain listed on BSE Ltd. (Scrip

Code: 511359). The company has paid the Annual Listing Fees to BSE Ltd. and the
Custodian fee to the CDSL and NSDL for the financial year 2022-23 on time. The shares

of the Company are regularly traded at the BSE Ltd.

8. Transfer of Amount and Shares to Investor Education & Protection Funds
(IEPF) :

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the IEPF Authority
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“the Rules”) all unpaid or
unclaimed dividend are required to be transferred by the company to the IEPF

Authority established by the Government, after the completion of seven years. Further,

according to the rules, the resulting shares on which dividend has not been paid or
claimed by the shareholders for 7 (seven) consecutive years or more also need to be

transferred to the Demat account of the IEPF Authority. Accordingly, the company has

transferred the unclaimed and unpaid dividends of Rs. 1,77,687/- and has also

transferred resultant 37,154 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to the IEPF Authority for the
dividend declared by the company and remains unpaid/unclaimed for the year 2014-
15. The details related to the dividend remaining unpaid-unclaimed in the Company

have been given in the Corporate Governance Report attached to the Annual Report of

the Company.

e

9. Web Address for Placing Annual Return:
Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Annual Return as on 31st March, 2023 can be accessed on the website of Company at
following link: http://www.admanumfinance.com/annualreports.php

8 10. Directors’ Responsibility Statement:
The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to Section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013:

a)

b)

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2023, the
applicable accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule Ill
to the Act, have been followed and there is no material departures from the same;
The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 2023 and of
the profIt of the company for the year ended on that date;
The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and otje!
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e)

D

The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively;
The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws, and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

11. Board Meetings:
During FY 2022-23, 8 (Eight) Board Meetings were convened and held. The intervening
gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 along with their rules, Secretarial Standard and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,

2015. The details of the Board meetings held during the year along with the attendance
of the respective directors are set out in the Corporate Governance Report forming part
of this annual report.e
12. Committees of the Board :

The Board of Directors of the Company has duly constituted the following committees
as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015:

a)

b)

C)

Audit Committee as per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18

ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.
Stakeholder Relationship Committee as per section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 20 ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.
Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per section 178 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

During the year under review, the Company was not required to constitute or have the
Social Responsibility Committee of the Board pursuant to the provisions of section
135(1) read with section 135(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 however, after closure of
the Financial Year, the company has also constituted Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee as per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 w.e.f 10th May, 2023.e
A detailed note on the Board and its committees is provided under the Corporate
Governance Report section in this report.

13. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees, Security or Investments u/s 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 :
Since, the company is registered as a NBFC with RBI, therefore, the provisions of section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the disclosures relating thereto are not applicable
on the company. However, the Company has made certain investments and provided
loans to certain corporates during its ordinary course of business. Details of which can

be reviewed in the Financial Statements of the company. /_iT,IOg;}\
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14. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties referred to
under Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013:
The company has entered into related party transactions as specified under section
188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year which were in the ordinary
course of business and on an arm’s length basis and were not material. Hence, the
disclosure in the Form AOC-2 is not required to be annexed with the Board Report.

However, in respect to the provisions of Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015, the company has transactions for transfer of resources, which were categorized
as material related party transactions in the ordinary course of business and on an
arm’s length basis for which the company has already taken approval of its members in
the 36d1 Annual General Meeting held on 20th September, 2022.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No: SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDI/CIR/P/2022/47 date 8th April,
2022, Your Board of Director is again proposing to pass the Ordinary Resolution under
Reg. 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for continuing the transactions for
transfer of resources to Related Parties in the Ordinary Course of Business.

e

15. AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORTS:

a) Statutory Auditors and Statutory Audit Report:
Pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, M/s
Mahendra Badjatya & Co., Chartered Accountants, (F.R.No.001457(:) were appointed as

the Auditors of the Company to hold the office from the conclusion of 36th Annual
General Meeting held on 20th September, 2022 for a period of 5 years till the conclusion
of 41st Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2027.

The Report made by the Statutory Auditors of the Company on the Financial Statements
of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March 2023, read with the Explanatory
Notes therein, are self-explanatory and, therefore, do not call for any further
explanation or comments from the Board under section 134(3) (f) of the Companies Act,

2013. The Auditor’s Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, disclaimer
or adverse remarks.

8

b) Secretarial Auditor and Secretarial Audit Report:
Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the
Board of Directors of your company had appointed M/s D.K. Jain & Co., Practicing
Company Secretaries, Indore (FRN-11995MP067500) to undertake the Secretarial Audit
of the company for the FY 2022-23. The Secretarial Audit Report for the F.Y. ended
March 31, 2023, is annexed as Annexure E. There are certain observations in the
Secretarial Audit Report which needs comments by the Board of Directors of the

company, which are as follows:

FIN
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Secretarial Auditor Comment/Observation
The company has not obtained Special

Contingency Insurance Policy as required under
Para 5 of SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/
MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/ 2022/ 70 dated 25th
May, 2022

Board of Directors comments

The risk category is not defined by
the Insurance Service Providers

Once the product category is
listed, we will take aforesaid

policy

c) Internal Auditors & Internal Audit Report:
The Board had appointed M/s. VSK & Company (Firm Registration Number: 000837C,

Practicing Chartered Accountants as Internal Auditor of the Company for the Financial
Year 2022-23.

e The internal auditor reports their findings to the Audit Committee of the Board. The

audit function maintains its independence and objectivity while carrying out
assignments. It evaluates on a continuous basis, the adequacy and effectiveness of
internal control mechanism with interaction of KMP and functional staff.

The company has taken stringent measures to control the quality of disbursement of
loans and its recovery to prevent fraud. The company has also taken steps to check the

performance of the functional employees of the company at branch level.

d) Cost Audit and Records:
The Company is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central

Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly not
required to conduct Cost Audit.

16. The Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo:
Your company, being a Non-Banking Finance Company has no activities involving
conservation of energy. However, your company has taken adequate measures for
conservation, wherever required. Also, being an NBFC, the company has no activities
involving adoption of any specific technology. However, your company has been in the

forefront in implementing the latest information technology and tools towards
enhancing business efficiency.

e

There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgoing during the Financial Year under
review (Previous year Nil).

17. Details of Subsidiaries, Associate Companies and Joint Ventures:
The company does not have any subsidiary, associate company, or joint venture within
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 either at the beginning or at the end of the
financial year. However, the Company is an associate of foreign company namely

Aga-wal CQal CQrporation(s) Pte' Ltd' CSingapore) which h'1'is 36'93% shares as thr ii.}yi,}\
promoter Group of the Compaw ’ ' ,' - /:\..%l
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18. Statement indicating Development and Implementation of a Risk
Management Policy for the Company including Identification therein of Elements
of Risk:

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of Investment and Lending Activities
and is associated with the normal business risk of the market. Any change in the
taxation and Industrial policy by the Government may adversely affect the profitability
of the Company. The Company has adequate internal control to monitor the financial
transactions and the books of accounts are being audited by the independent auditor of
the Company.

19. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :
a) Changes in Directors and KMP during the Financial Year:
During the year, following changes took place in the Composition of Board of Directors
and KMPs of the Company: -

i. Cessation ofMohd. Raees Sheikh as Company Secretary, Compliance Officer and
KMP due to resignation w.e.f. August 5, 2022.
Appointment of Ms. Neha Singh as Company Secretary, Compliance Officer and
KMP w.e.f. August 6, 2022.
Re-appointment of Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal as Whole-time Director and CEO

designated as KMP in the AGM held on September 29, 2022 for a period of 5

(Five) Years commencing from July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2027 and his office shall
be liable to retire by rotation;
None of the directors have resigned during the year under review.

e

ii.

iii.

b) Changes in Directors and KMP after the closure of the Financial Year but before
the approval of this Report:
Appointment of Mr. Dhawal Bagmar (DIN: 10217380) as an additional Director (in
the category of Independent Director) of the Company w.e.f. August 1, 2023 whose
appointment is needs to be confirmed in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company. Particulars and brief profile of Mr. Dhawal Bagmar is provided in the
Notice of Annual General Meeting.

8

c) Independent Directors:
Pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, company is having 3 (Three)
Independent Director as at 31;t March, 2023 including 1 (One) Woman Director which
are as follows:

1) Mr. Aseem Trivedi (DIN: 01244851)
2) Ms. Priyanka Jha (Women Independent Director) (DIN: 07347415)
3) Mr. Sahive Alam Khan (DIN; 09179685)

d) Statement on Declaration by Independent Directors under section 149(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013:

The Company has received necessary declaration from all the Independent Directors as

required under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they mee

the criteria of Independence as per the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) q
g

q



SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. In the Opinion of the Board, all the independent
directors fulfill the criteria of independence with regard to integrity, expertise and
experience (including the proficiency) as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and
the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time. All the Independent
Directors are also registered with the databank maintained by the IICA as per the
requirement of the Companies Act, 2013.

e) Opinion of the Board with regard to integrity, expertise and experience
including the proficiency of the Independent Directors appointed during the
year

During the period under review, the company has not appointed any new Independent
Director, however the independent directors are persons of integrity, expertise, and
proficiency to serve the Company as independent directors strengthening the overall
composition of the Board.e
f) Directors seeking confirmation/re-appointment in the ensuing General

Meeting:
i. Mr. Dhawal Bagmar (DIN: 10217380) who was appointed as Additional Director

(in the category of Independent Director) of the Company w.e.f. August 1, 2023,
seeks confirmation to be appointed as Independent Director of the Company for
a First term of 5 (Five) consecutive years w.e.f. August 1, 2023 and shall not be
liable to retire by rotation.

ii. Ms. Priyanka Jha (DIN: 07347415) who was appointed as the Independent
Director for a First term of 5 (Five) Consecutive Years w.e.f. March 30, 2019 and
the her first term will be expired on March 29, 2024. On the recommendation of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board is proposing to re-
appoint her for Second term of 5 (Five) Consecutive Years w.e.f. March 30, 2024
to March 29, 2029 and she shall not be liable to retire by rotation by passing a
Special Resolution in the ensuing General Meeting.e

iii. Mr. Sanjeev Sharma (DIN: 07839822), who is liable to retire by rotation in the

ensuing General Meeting, seeks re-appointment as Whole-time Director of the

Company.

Brief profile of the directors proposed to be re-appointed at the ensuing annual

general meeting has been provided in the notice of the Annual General Meeting.

20. Significant/ Material orders passed by the Regulator or Court or Tribunals:
There were no significant/material orders passed by any regulator or court or tribunal
which would impact the going concern status of the company and its future operations.

21. Material Changes and Commitments, if any, affecting the Financial Position
of the Company which have Occurred between the End of the Financial Year of the
Company to which the Financial Statements Relate and the Date of the Report: ’ ,;'=;)
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There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position
of the Company which had occurred between the end of the financial year of the
Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

22. Adequacy of Internal financial controls with Reference to the Financial
Statements:
Your Company has in place adequate internal control system (including internal
financial control system) commensurate with the size of its operations. The company
has an adequate internal financial control backed by sufficient qualified staff, system
software and special software’s. The company has also an internal audit system by the
external agency.

23. The Details Relating to Deposits Covered under Chapter V of the Act, 2013:
The Company is a non-deposit taking Category - B, NBFC Company registered with the
Reserve Bank of India. Therefore, provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the
company. Further the Company has not accepted any deposit in contravention of the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as RBI directions.

©

24. Non-Performing Assets and Provisions:
The company has ascertained Non-Performing Assets under Non-Banking Financial
(Non- Deposit accepting or holding) Companies Prudential norms (Reserve Bank)

Directions, 2007, as amended from time to time, and made adequate provisions there
against. The company did not recognize interest income on such Non-Performing
Assets. The Company has not written off any unrecoverable amount as bad debts during
the year (Previous year: Rs. 385.30 Lakhs).

25. Disclosure as per terms of Paragraph 13 of “Non-Systemically Important
Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential
Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015:
The desired disclosure is enclosed herewith as per the attached Financial Statements.•

26. Compliance of RBI Guidelines:
The company continues to comply with all the requirements prescribed by the RBI for
the NBFC Companies from time to time.

27. Compliance with Secretarial Standards:
Your Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards specified by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India.

28. Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis:
Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and the
Companies Act, 2013, the corporate governance report, management discussion and
analysis report, certificate from Practicing Company Secretary regarding non

disqualification, debarred for being appointment or continue to be appointed



auditor’s certificate regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance is
enclosed herewith as per Annexure . 4.

29.Disclosure of Codes, Standards, Policies and compliances there under:

a) Know Your Customer and Anti money laundering measure policy
Your company has a Board approved Know Your Customer and Anti Money Laundering
Measure Policy (KYC and AML Policy) in place and adheres to the said policy. The said
policy is in line with the RBI Guidelines.

The Company has also adhered to the compliance requirement in terms of the said

policy including the monitoring and reporting of cash and suspicious transactions. No

cash transactions of the value of more than Rs.10,00,000/- or any suspicious

transactions whether or not made in cash noticed by the company in terms of the said

policye
b) Fair Practice Code:

The company has in place a Fair Practice Code (FPC), as per RBI Regulations, which
includes guidelines to the appropriate staff to conduct when dealing with the customers
and on the organizations policies vis-a-vis client protection. Your company and its

employees has duly complied with the provisions of FPC.

c) Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel:
The company has adopted a code of conduct as required under Regulation 17 of SEBI

(LODR) Regulations 2015, for its members of the Board of Directors and the senior
management personnel. The code requires the directors and employees of the company
to act honestly, ethically and with integrity and in a professional and respectful manner.
The certificate of Management is attached with the Report in the Corporate Governance
sectione
d) Code for Prohibition of Insider Trading Practices:
The company has in place a code for prevention of insider trading practices in
accordance with the model code of conduct, as prescribed under SEBI (Prohibition of
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended and has duly complied with the

provisions of the said code.

e) Whistle blower policy & Vigil Mechanism:
Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with rule 7 of Companies (Meeting of Boards and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and
Regulation 22 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the company had adopted a whistle
blower policy which provides for a vigil mechanism that encourages and supports its
directors and employees to report instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected,

fraud or violation of the company’s code of conduct policy. It also provides
safeguards against victimization of persons who use this mechanism and

for adeq
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to the chairman of audit committee in exceptional cases. Policy of the Whistle Blower of
the Company has been given at the website of the company at

http://www.admanumfinance.com/Whisle%20Blower%20Policy.pdf and attached the same

as Annexure B to this report.

f) Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of women at
workplace:
The company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition and redresses of sexual
harassment of women at workplace under the Sexual Harassment of Women at the
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.

No. of Complaints I No. of Complaints I No. of Complaints I No, of Complaints
pending as on I received during 1 pendingduring I resolved onas

01/04/2022 31/03/20232022-23 2022-23

The primary objective of the said policy is to protect the women employees from sexual

harassment at the place of work and provides for punishment in case of false and

malicious representations. The Company has also in place an Internal Complaints

Committee (ICC) under the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 for dealing with complaints relating to sexual

harassment at workplace. For the status of compliant, please refer the following table:

8

00 0 0

g) Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policy (NRE Policy) :
The Board has, on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committee

framed a Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation Policy which lays down the criteria
for identifying the persons who are qualified to be appointed as directors and, or senior
management personnel of the company, along with the criteria for determination of
remuneration of directors, KMP’s and other employees and their evaluation and
includes other matters, as prescribed under the provisions of section 178 of Companies

Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. Policy of the Company

has been given at the website of the Company at
http://www.admanumfinance.com/Nominatin%20&%20Remunaration%20Policy.pdf .

The details of the same are also covered in the Corporate Governance Report forming
part of this Annual Report.

e

h) Related Party Transactions Policy:
Transactions entered with related parties as defined under section 188(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business
and are not material.

The related party transaction policy as formulated by the company defines tR9 , ._ R_\

materiality of related party and lays down the procedures of dealing with related.p itV. _ IY_tSN
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transactions. The details of the same are posted on the Company website.
(http://www.admanumfinance.com/Related%20Party%20Transaction%20Policy.pdO.

i) Policy of company for the appointment of Directors and their remuneration:
Policy of company for the appointment of Directors and their remuneration is hosted on

the website (www.admanumfinance.com) of the company as per the requirement of the
section 178 of the Company Act, 2013.

30. The Details about the Policy Developed and Implemented by the Company
on CSR (Corporate Social Responsibility) Initiatives taken during the Year:
Since the Company did not fall under the threshold limits as per section 135(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, during the year 2022-23, the provisions of section 135 of the
Companies Act 2013 read with rule 8 of companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy Rules), 2014 were not applicable on the company.
However, as per the financial results for the year ending 31.03.2023, the Company has

earned Net Profit of Rs.501.95 Lakhs and therefore pursuant to provisions of Section

135 of the Companies Act, 2013, it is liable for obligations towards CSR activities and

spend the prescribed percentage towards CSR activities in the financial year 2023-24 .
The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on May 10, 2023 has

constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and has formulated the

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company which can be accessed on the
website of the company at http://www.admanumfinance.com/policy.php.

e

31. Statement indicating the Manner in which Formal Annual Evaluation has
been made by the Board of its Performance and that of its Committees and
Individual Directors:
The Performance evaluation was conducted for evaluation of the Board, Chairman of the

Board and Committees, Executive Directors and Independent Directors of the Company

for the financial year 2022-23 as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

requirements ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.e
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has devised criteria for evaluation of the

performance of the Board, its committees, and Directors including Independent
Directors which inter-alia includes attendance of Directors at Board and committee

meetings, acquaintance with business, communicating inter se board members,

effective participation, domain knowledge, compliance which code of conduct, vision,

and strategy. The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee carried out an annual performance evaluation of the Board, Committees, and
Individual Directors.

The report on performance evaluation of the Individuals Directors was reviewed by the
Chairman of the Board and feedback was given to Directors.

\\

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with their rules and

Regulation 25(4) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, an Annual Performance evaluati
of the Board, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of



board committees including audit committee and other committees of the Board of
Directors of the company was carried out during the year and is covered under the
Corporate Governance Report forming part of this annual report.

32. Particulars of Employees:
The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee’s remuneration
and other details in terms of u/s 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule

5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, are forming part of this report and is annexed as per Annexure 'C.

The Company is having only 6 (Six) employees on 31;t March, 2023 and the particulars
thereof in terms of remuneration drawn as per rule 5(2) read with rule 5(3) of
Companies (Appointment and remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as

amended, is annexed with the report as Annexure- D. There are no employees in the

company, who were in the receipt of remuneration in the F.Y. 2022-23 which in
aggregate is in excess of that drawn by the whole-time director. Therefore, the
disclosure under rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rule, 2014 is not required.
Further, there is no employee drawing remuneration of Rs. 8.50 Lakhs per month or Rs.

102.00 Lakhs per year, therefore, the disclosure of particulars of employees as required
u/s 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are
not applicable to the Company.

©

33. Details in Respect of Fraud Reported by Auditor’s under Section 143(12) of
the Companies Act, 2013 other than those which are Reportable to the Central
Government:
During the year under review, Statutory Auditors have not reported, any instances of
fraud committed against your Company by its officers and employees to the Board,

details of which would need to be mentioned in the Board’s Report under section
143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

e

34. Provision of voting by electronic means:
Your Company is providing E-voting facility under section 108 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Amendment Rules, 2015. The ensuing AGM will be conducted through Video
Conferencing/OVAM, and no physical meeting will be held, and your company has made
necessary arrangements with CDSL to provide facility for remote e-voting and e-voting
at AGM. The details regarding e-voting facility are provided with the notice of the
Meeting.

/gB)
r/Tr
g
-J

~+&i=::.



35. Details of Application or Proceeding pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the financial year along with their
Status as at end of Financial Year:

A. Details of application filed against the Company during the financial year under
review

The Board confirm that neither any application is filed nor proceeding is pending
against the company under section 7, 9 or 10 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,

2016 (31 of 2016) during the year under review.

B. Details of application filed by the Companv against the Corporate Debtors
during the financial year under review:
Further, the Company had filed an application u/s 7 of IBC, 2016 against its Corporate
Debtor, details of which are as follows:e

S. No, 1 Name of the Corporate Debtor I Authority Status of
Application

onas

31.03.2023

Status of
Corporate
Insolvency
Resolution
Process, if
allyp
Initiated
Not
Initiated

Trimula Industries Limited

(CIN
U65991UP1996PLC020498)

NCLT,
Allahabad
bench

pending*

*Note: The aforesaid application filed by the Company u/s 7 of IBC, 2016 has been
disposed off as withdrawn, vide order of Hon’ble NCLT, Allahabad Bench, dated April 6,
2023e
36. General Disclosure:
Your directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the
following items as there were no transactions on these matters or were not applicable
to the Company during the year under review:

a.

b.

The Company has not issued shares (including sweat equity shares) to
employees of the Company under any scheme;

Your Company has neither announced any Corporate Action (buy back of
securities, payment of dividend declared, mergers and de-mergers, split and

issue of any securities) nor failed to implement or complete the Corporate Action
within prescribed timelines.
There were no voting rights exercised

to section 67(3) read with the Rule

Debenture) Rules, 2014.

C. by any employee of the Company pursu
6 of the Companies (Share Capita
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d.

e.

f.

g.

There was no instance of one-time settlement with any Bank or Financial
Institution.
There is no requirement to conduct the valuation by the bank and no valuation
done at the time of one-time Settlement during the period under review;

There were no revisions in the Financial Statement and Board’s Report.
The company has not given any commission to WFD during the period under
review.

37. Acknowledgements:
Your directors express their deep sense of gratitude to the banks, stakeholders,
business associates, Central and State Governments for their co-operation and support
and look forward to their continued support in future.

e By Order of the Board

Ad-Manum Finance Limited
CIN- L52520MP1986PLC003405
Registered Office:
“Agarwal House”,
5, Yeshwant Colony,
Indore (M.P.) 452003

&
Sanjeev Sharma

Whole-time Director
DIN: 07839822

Dharmendra Agrawal
Whole-time Director & CEO

DIN: 08390936
Dated: August 1, 2023
Place: Indore
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ANNEXURE-A
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

(Annexed with the Board's Report for the year ended 31/03/2023)
In accordance with Regulation 34 read along with Schedule V ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 alongwithrules made thereunder and
some of the best practices followed on Corporate Governance, the report containing the details of
corporate governance systems and processes at Ad-Manum Finance Limited (Ad-Manum) is as
under

1. Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance:
Ad-Manual is Committed to the adoption of best governance practices. The Company believes
that sound Corporate Governance is critical for enhancing and retaining investor trust and your
Company always seeks to ensure that its performance goals are met accordingly. Corporate
Governance encompasses a set of systems and practices to ensure that the Company’s affairs are
being managed in a manner which ensures accountability, responsibility, transparency and
fairness in all transactions in the widest sense. Good Corporate Governance acts as a catalyst for
consistent growth of an organization. It is the adoption of best business practices which ensure
that the Company operates not only within regulatory framework, but is also guided by ethics.
Your Company is compliant to the Corporate Governance requirements set out by the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

e

2. Board of Directors
(a) Composition & Category of Directors:
The composition of the Board is in accordance with Regulation 17 ofthe SEBI (LODR) RegulationsJ
2015 p as amended thereof from time to time, read with Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.
The Board of Directors comprises highly renowned professionals drawn from diverse fields. They
bring with them a wide range of skills and experience to the Board, which enhances the quality of
the Board’s decision-making process. The brief profile of the Company’s Board of Directors is as
under

Name of
Directors

CA Aseem
Trivedi
(DIN:01244
851
Non-
Executive

Independent
Director

CS Sahive
Alam Khan
(DIN:09179
685
Non-
Executive

Independent
Director

Mr.Dharmen
dra Agrawal
(DIN:
08390936-
Whole-time
Director and
CEO

Ms. Priyanka
Jha
(DIN:073474
15
Non-
Executive
Women

Independent
Director

18/10/1991

Mr. Sanjeev
Sharma
(DIN:
07839822
Whole-time
Director

Mr. Dhawal
Bagmar
(DIN:
10217380
Additional
(Non-
Executive

Independent)
Director

07/05/1996

e Category

Date of
Birth
Date of

Appointm
ent in the
current
term

Expertise
/
Experienc
e in
specific
functional
areas

15/07/1971

01/04/2019

19/05/1988

01/06/2021

09/12/1970 27/07/1981

01/07/2022 O 2

Accounts &
Finance

Company
Law and
LODR

r
Technology & I Marketing
Accounts

Legal Accounts &
Finance

N
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Qualificati I Chartered
on I Accountant

No. & % of
Equity
Shares
held
List of
outside
Company'
S

directors
hip held
including
name of
Listed

Company

Chairman
/ Member
of the
Committe
es of the
Board of
Directors
of the
Company

Chairman
/ Member
of the
Committe
es of the
Board, of
other
Companie
s in which
he/she is
director

0

1) Aseem
Trivedi
Consulti

ng Pvt.
Ltd.

2) Available
Finance
Limited

(Listed
Co.)
under
the

category
of
Indepen
dent
Director

Member of:-
1) Audit

Committe
e

2) Stakehold
ers
Relationsh
IP
Committe

3) Nominatio
n &
Remunera
tIon
Committe
e

4) Corporate
Social

Responsib
ility
Committe

Graduate in
Science
Math.

0

Practising
Company
Secretat
0

1) Available
Finance
Limited

(Listed Co.)
under the

category of
Independent
Director

2) Prabhat
Fuels Private
Limited
(Additional
Director)

Chairman
of:
Corporat
e Social
Responsi
bility
Committe
e

Member of:-
1) Audit

Committe
e

2) Stakehold
ers
Relations
hip
C:ommitte
e

3) Nominatio
n &
Remunera
tion
Committe
e

1)

Member of

the following
committees
in Available
Finance
Limited:
1) Audit

Committe
e

2) Stakehold
ers

Chartered
Accountant

BA LLB

0

BSC & MBA

00

Nil1.Archana
Coal Pvt Ltd.
2.Stewardshi

p Advisory
Pvt Ltd.

Available
Finance
Limited
(Listed Co.)
under the

category of
Independent
Director

NilChairperson
of:-
1) Audit

Committee

2) Stakeholde
rs
Relationshi
P

Committee

3) Nominatio
n &
Remunerat
ion
Committee

Member of :

1) Corporat
e Social
Responsi
bility
Committe
e

Chairperson
of the

following
committees in
Available
Finance Ltd:-

1) Audit
Committee

2) Stakeholde
rs
Relationshi

Nil
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Relations
hip
Committe

P
Committee

3) Nominatio
n&
Remunerat
Ion
Committee

e

3) Nominatio
n&
Remunera
tion
Committe

Relation
of
Directors
Interest

Notes:

The company has constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee on 10th May, 2023.
Mr. Dhawal Bagmar was appointed as Additional Director (independent Category) of the
Company w.e.f. August 1, 2023.

(b) Attendance Record of Directors:
Mf Directors I No. of Board Meetings I No. of Board I Last AGM

I entitled to attend I Meetings Attended I whetherI I I I attended
r r
s IM
s e

1 r
r M

During the financial year 2022-2023 the Board of Directors meeting was held 8 (Eight) times
viz. 21.04.2022, 16.05.2022, 30.06.2022, 05.08.2022, 05.11.2022, 10.01.2023, 02.02.2023
and 31.03.2023.

I
ii

•

(c) Induction and Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors:
On appointment, the concerned Director is issued a Letter of Appointment setting out in detail,
the terms of appointment, duties, responsibilities and expected time commitments the same are
posted on the website of the company http://www.admanumfinance.com/others.pdf. Details of
Familiarisation Programmes imparted to Independent Director can be accessed from the website
of the company and the weblink for the same is:
(http://www.admanumfinance.com/Familarization programme detail .pdB.
(d) Separate Meeting of Independent Director:
As stipulated by the code of Independent Director under Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013,
a separate meeting of the Independent Director of the company held on February 2, 2023. As

per Regulation 25 (4) ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Independent Directors in the above-
said meeting has reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Director (including the
Chairman) and the Board as whole. The Independent Director also reviewed the quality, content
and timeliness of the flow of information between the Management and the Board and its
Committees which is necessary to effectively and reasonably perform and discharge their duties.

@

(e) Code of Conduct:
The Board has adopted the code of conduct for all its Directors and Senior Management which
has been displayed on the Company’s website. All Board members and senior management
personnel have affirmed compliance with the code on annual basis. A declaration to this effect by
CEO and Whole time Director of the Company forms part of this Annual Report.

(f) Prevention oflnsider Trading Code:
Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to please refer Board Repo



(g) List of core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the board of directors as
required in the context of its business(es) and sector(s) for it to function effectively and
those actually available with the board.
The following is the list of core skills / expertise / competencies identified by the Board of
Directors as required in the context of the Company’s business and that the said skills are
available with the Board Members:

a) Knowledge on Company’s businesses, policies and business culture major risks / threats and
potential opportunities and knowledge of the industry in which the Company operates.

b) Behavioural skills - attributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to contribute
effectively to the growth of the Company,

c) Financial, Auditing, Taxation and Management skills,
d) Technical / Professional skills and specialized knowledge in relation to Company’s business.

(h) Matrix Setting out Skills / Expertise / Competencies:.

Skills / Expertise /
ompetencies

Shri
Dharmendra
Agarwal,
Whole-time
Director and
CEO

Yes

Shri
Sanjeev
Sharma
Whole-
time
Director

Yes

Ms.Priyank
a Jha,

Independen
t Director

CA Aseem
Trivedi
Independen
t Director

CS

SahiveAlam
Khan
Independent
Director

Mr. Dhawal
Bagmar
Additional
Director
(independent

:0ca
YesKnowledge 0

Company’s businesses
Behavioural skills
Financial Auditing,

andTaxation
Management skills

/Technical
Professional skills

specializedand

knowledge

(i) Confirmation that in the opinion of the Board, the Independent Director fulfill the
condition specified in this regulation and are independent of the Management:
All Independent Directors have given disclosure as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and
Listing Regulations that they are independent of the management and the Management do hereby
confirm there independency. Further, all the Independent Director are registered under the
digital database maintained by the IICA.

•

(j) Detailed Reason for resignation of Independent Director who resigns before the expiry
of his tenure alongwith the confirmation by such director that there are no other material
reason other than those provided:
There was no instance of resignation ofIndepednent Director(s) during the period under review.

(k) Other Disclosures:
A. Subsidiary Companies: As stated in the Board Report, there is no material subsidiary of the
Company.
B. Related Party Transactions: Separately disclosed in the Board Report and Financial
Statement, Members are requested to please refer Board Report.
C. Providing voting by Electronic Means
Your Company is providing E-voting facility under Regulation 44 ofSEBI (LODR)Regulation, 2015

:=£:=Flies Act’ 2013' The details regarding e-voting faciliW is being given with the notT€Tlljli:,;.
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No strictures or penalties have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) or by any statutory authority on any matters
related to capital markets during the last three years.
E. Compliance with Indian Accounting Standards
In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Indian Accounting
Standards as notified. The significant accounting policies which are consistently applied have
been set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

F. Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy: Separately disclosed in the Board Report.
Members are requested to please refer Board Report.
G. Proceeds from public issues, rights issue, preferential issues, etc.
The Company has not raised money through an issue (public issues, rights issues, preferential
issues etc.) during the year under review.
H. Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ Unclaimed Suspense Account
There are no equity shares lying in the demat suspense account/ Unclaimed Suspense Account.
I. CEO/CFO Certification
The CEO and the CFO have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(8) of
SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. The said certificate is annexed and forms part of the Annual
Report
J. Secretarial Compliance Report
SEBI vide its Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMDI/27/2019 dated 8th February, 2019 read with
Regulation 24(A) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, directed listed entities to obtain Annual
Secretarial Compliance Report from a Practicing Company Secretary for compliance of all
applicable SEBI Regulations and circulars/guidelines issued thereunder. The said Secretarial
Compliance Report is in addition to the Secretarial Audit is required to be submitted to Stock
Exchanges within 60 days of the end of the financial year. The Company has obtained the services
of CS (Dr.) D.K. Jain (M. No. 3565 & CP No. 2382), Practicing Company Secretary for providing
required Compliance Report for the year ended 31“ March, 2023 and filed with the BSE Ltd. as
required
K. Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary for Non Dis-qualification of Directors:
As required under Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, the Company has
obtained a certificate from CS (Dr.) D.K. Jain (FCS 3565 CP No.2382), proprietor of M/s. D.K. Jain
& Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, certifying that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of
the Company by the Securities and Exchange Board of India/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any
such statutory authorityis attached as Annexure to the Corporate Governance Report.
L. Where the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any Committee of the Board
which is Mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year
There are no such instances where, the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any
committee of the Board.

M. Disclosure relating to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) act, 2013:
The Company has in place an effective mechanism and an Internal Complaints Committee
(ICC) for dealing with complaints relating to sexual harassment at workplace. A detailed note is
provided in the Board report, members are requested to refer the Board report for further
information.

N. Disclosure of non-compliance by the Company
There has been no instance of non-compliance on any matter related to the capital markets,
during the last two years.
O. Unclaimed Dividend and transfer of shares to the IEPF Authority
In accordance with the provision of Companies Act, 2013 the Company has transferred 37,154
equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and unpaid and
Authority as per the requirement of the IEPF
company in the year 2014-15.

•

e



The Company has uploaded on its website the details of unpaid or unclaimed amounts lying with
the Company as on date of last Annual General Meeting (20/09/2022) and details of shares
transferred to IEPF during financial year 2022-23. The aforesaid details are put on the Company’s
website and can be accessed on the website of the IEPF Authority (www.iepf.gov,in). The voting
rights on the shares transferred to IEPF Authority shall remain frozen till the rightful owner
claims the shares.

P. Total fees for all services paid by the company and its subsidiary on a consolidated basis,
to the statutory auditors and all entities in the network of which the statutory auditor is a
part
The company does not have any subsidiary company, however it has paid to its auditors an
amount of Rs. 2.97 Lakhs against the statutory audit fee and certification services fee.
Q. Loans and Advances in nature of Loans to firms/companies in which directors are
interested:
The Company has given Loan to the following Group Concerns, However it must be noted that
none of the directors of the Company are interested in the below entities:

Name

Agarwal Real City
Private Limited

Agarwal Coal

Corporation Private
Limited

FuelAgarwal
Corporation Private
Limited
Agarmin
Coalwashery Private
Limited

Nature of Interest

Group Concern

Group Concern

during 1 % of interest RateLoan gIven
F.Y.2022-23

25,34,00,000 9%

15%7,20,50,000.00

e

Group Concern 15%43,65,00,000.00

Group Concern 28,05,50,000.00 15%

R. Details of Material Subsidiaries of the Company: The Company does not have any
subsidiaries/ Material Subsidiaries.
S. Agreements as prescribed under Clause 5A of Part A of Schedule Ill of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015: The company has not entered into any type of agreements as prescribed
under Clause SA of Part A of Schedule III of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.
T. Compliance with certain regulations of SEBI(LODR) Regultions, 2015: The Company has
complied with the requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-
regulation (2) of regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations.

•

Compliance Under Non-Mandatory/Discretionary Requirements Under the Listing
Regulations:
The Company complied with all mandatory requirements and has adopted non-mandatory
requirement as per details given below:

A. Shareholder’s Rights:
The quarterly and half yearly results are published in the newspaper, displayed on the website of
the Company and are sent to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed.
The half-yearly results are not separately circulated to the shareholders.
B. Audit Qualification:
The auditors have not qualified the financial statement of the Company. The Company continues
to adopt best practices in order to ensure unqualified financial statements.
C. Reporting of Internal Auditor:
The Internal Auditors of the Company report to the Audit Committee.



3. Audit Committee
A) Terms of Reference of Audit Committee
The terms of reference stipulated by the Board of Directors to the Audit Committee are, as
contained in the Regulation 18 read with Part C of Schedule II of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013read with
the rules made thereunder,major of which are as follows:
1. Oversight of the listed entity’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;
2. recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the

Company;
3. approval of payment to statutory auditor’s for any other services rendered by the statutory

auditors:

4. reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report
thereon before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

matters, required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statements to be
included in the Board’s report in terms of clause (C) of sub section 3 of section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013;

a

b. changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management;

C

d. significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
e. compliance with listing and other legal requirement relating to financial statements;
f. disclosure of any related party transactions;
g. modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the
board for approval;

5

reviewingJ with the management, the statement of uses / application of
fundsraised through an issue (public issue, rights issue preferential issueJ etc.) the statement
of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus/

6

notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of
proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the board
to take up steps in this matter;
review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit7

process;

8. approval or and subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related
parties
scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investment;
valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary;
evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and
adequacy of the internal control systems;

reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any1 including the structure of the
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the departmentJ
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;
discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on;
reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters
where there is suspected fraud of irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a
material nature and reporting the matter to the board;

e

•
9

10

11

12.

13.

14

15.

discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences1 about the nature and scope
of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern

O$to look into the reasons for substantial defaults i deben-le payrnen lepos
holders, share holders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) creditors;



18.
19.

20
21.

to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;
approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications,
experience and background, etc. of the candidate
carrying out any other function as in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.
Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company
in the subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 Crores or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary,
whichever is lower including existing loans / advances / investments existing as on the date
of coming into force of this provision.
Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger,
demerger, amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders.

22.

The Audit Committee reviews the following information:
1) Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
2) Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee)

submitted by management;
3) Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;
4) Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and
5) The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be

subject to review bythe Audit Committee.
6) Statement of deviations:

> quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if
applicable, submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1): Not
Applicable

> annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/ prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7): Not Applicable

e

(B) Composition, Meetings and Attendance:
The terms of reference of the audit committee are extensive and include all that is mandated in

regulations 18 ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchange and Provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules. The Company has complied with the requirements
of regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as regards composition of the Audit
Committee
During the year, the Committee has met 6 (Six) times (21.04.2022, 16.05.2022, 30.06.2022,
05.08.2022, 05.11.2022 and 02.02.2023). The details composition and attendance of the
members of the Audit Committee in the meetings are as follows:8

Name Position in
the
Committee
Chairperson

Designation in the
Board

Meetings
entitled to
attend
6

Meetings
Attended

6Ms. Priyanka Jha Independent &
Women Director

Independent
Director

Independent
Director

CA Aseem Trivedi Member

CS Sahive Alam Khan Member

Ms. Neha Singh, Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the committee.

4. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(A) Terms of Reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee:
The Committee is empowered to -

1. To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of

a dirTctor and recommend.to the Board a policy relating to appointment and remuneratiolbs
for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other senior employees; ,/i F \'~;qi;,S*// *„\t'-/r - \: '-'/:'-$

ii* A_E\
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2. For every appointment of an independent director, the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee shall evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board
and on the basis of such evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabilities
required of an independent director. The person recommended to the Board for
appointment as an independent director shall have the capabilities identified in such
description. For the purpose of identifying suitable candidates, the Committee may:
a. use the services of an external agencies, if required;
b. consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to diversity; and
c. consider the time commitments of the candidates.

3. To formulate criteria for evaluation of the members of the Board of Directors including
Independent Directors, the Board of Directors and the Committees thereof;

4. To devise policy on Board Diversity;
5. To identify persons, qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior

nlanagenrent in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their
appointment and where necessary, their removal;

6. To extend or continue the term of appointment of independent director, on the basis of
performance evaluation of independent directors.

7. To formulate policy ensuring the following:
a. The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain

and motivate directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully,
b. Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance

benchmarks, and
c. Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management involves a

balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals;

d. Recommendation to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior
management.

8. To design Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for Executive/ Whole Time
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel including pension rights and any other
compensation payment;

9. To determine, peruse and finalize terms and conditions including remuneration payable to
Executive/ Whole Time Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company from time
to tlrne;

10. To review, amend or ratify the existing terms and conditions including remuneration payable
to Executive/Whole Time Directors, Senior Management Personnel and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company;

11. Any other matter as may be assigned by the Board of Directors.

+

B) Composition, Meetings and Attendance:
In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 alongwith their rules
and the Regulations 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. The Nomination and Remuneration
Committee met 4 (Four) times in the financial year 2022-2023 (i.e„ on 21.04.2022, 30.06.2022,
05.08.2022 and 31.03.2023

Name Positm
the
ChairnersonS

MemberCA Aseem Trivedi
CS Sahive Alam Khan Member

Designation in the Board teetings
!ntitled tl

:eeting
Attend

Independent-Member
Independent -Member

All the members of the remuneration committee are non-executive and independent directors.
The Broad terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are to determine on

behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company and on behalf of the
terms of reference, the Company’s policy on specific remuneration
Director

shareholders with agreed
package(s) for Executi'

FtN4



(c) Performance Evaluation for Independent Directors:
Pursuant to the Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules and as stipulated
under Regulation 25 ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors adopted a formal
mechanism for evaluating its performance and as well as that of its Committees and Individual
Directors. A structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Boards functioning
such as Composition of the Board & committees, experience & competencies, performance of
specific duties & obligations, governance issues etc.

5. Stakeholder Relationship Committee
(A) Terms of Reference of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee:
The terms of reference mandated by your Board, which is also in line with the statutory and
regulatory requirements are:
1. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the company including complaints related

to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared
dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.

2. Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.
3. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the company in respect of various

services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.
Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the company for reducing the
quantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual
reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the company.

4

6

(B) Composition, Meetings and Attendance:
During the year, the Committee has met 5 times (21.04.2022, 16.05.2022, 05.08.2022,
23.08.2022 and 11.02.2023). The details of composition and attendance of the members of the
Stakeholder Relationship Committee in the meetings are as follows

Position in the Designation in the BoardName
mIn

Ms. Priyanka Jha Chairperson Independent & Women

Independent-MemberCA Aseem Trivedi Member
CS Sahive Alam Khan Member Independent -Member

Meetings
'ntitled

5

5

5

Meetings
Attended
5

5

During the year 2022-23, only one complaint was received which was duly resolved. There was
no complain at the beginning or close of the financial year.

8
6. SENIOR MANAGEMENT:

Name of Senior Management Personnel I PAN

Ms. Neha Singh

Designation
Company Secretary

Compliance Officer
CFOMr. Vikas Gupta AFPPG2329L

Since the closure of the previous Financial year, one change in the Senior Management of the
Company was observed wherein, Mohd. Raees Sheikh had resigned from the position of Company./,a=\
Secretary w.e.f. August 5, 2022 . Z, .-’-'>-i' \:\

'\\

7. CSR Committee !; , I ( # t, , : j;I

The company was not required to hold and conduct any CSR committee during the period un(IV ' .
review. However, pursuant to the provisions section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, thi\('''.T,.-.:',

2023comPany has constituted CSR Committee on 10th Ma
Designation in the BoardName Position in the

emill
Meetings
!ntitled



Mr. Dharmendra

Agrawal
Ms. Priyanka Jha

Mr. Aseem Trivedi

Chairman

Member
Member

N.A.Whole-time Director & CEO

Independent Director
Independent Director

8. Remuneration of Directors:
Criteria of making payment to Non-executive Directors
The company formulated Policy for Remuneration to Directors and KMP and the same is disclosed
on the website at http://www.admanumfinance.com/Nominatin%20&%20Remunaration%20
Policy.pdf

Details of the remuneration paid to the Non-Executive Directors during the year under
review are as under:

Name
CA Aseem Trivedi
Ms. Priyanka Jha

CS SahiveAlarn Khan

Other Payment I Total (RsSitting Fee fRs.)
1400014000

12000 12000
12000 12000e

Details of the remuneration paid to the Executive Directors during the year under review

a Amt. n
Lakhs

14.17

Period of appointment

Dharmendra (Whole-Time'Mr Agrawal
Director& CEO)- Remuneration and Perquisites
Mr. Sanjeev Sharma (Whole-Time-Director)

Remuneration and Perquisites

Re-Appointed w.e.f. 01/07/2022 as
Whole-Time-Director & CEO

Appointed w.e.f. 13/03/2020 as
'hole-Time-Director

9. General Bodv Meetings:
e Date Time No. of

Special
Resolution
assed

32

General

Meeting

VC/OAVM for which
purposes the Registered
office at “Agarwal House, 5,
Yeshwant Colony, Indore-
452003 (M.P.) shall be
deemed as the venue of the
AGM
Do

30/09/2020 11:00 AM

e

2

General
Meetin

2 nua!
General
Meetin

During the year ended
was held.

30/09/2021 11:30 AM 1

Do 2 Nil

on 31“ March 2023, no extra ordinary general meeting and Postal Ballot

10. Means of Communication
The quarterly and half yearly financial results of the Company are, in compliance of Regulation
33 and Regulation 47 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, published in the Free Press (English
edition) and Choutha Sansar (Hindi edition), a local vernacular news edition at the
the registered office of the Company is situated.

place where
FINd

Q&d9
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8

The Company’s Quarterly and Half yearly results in addition to being published in the newspapers
are also provided on receipt of an individual request from the shareholders.Results and Annual
Reports of the Company are displayed on the Company’s Website:
www.admanumfinance.com.The Annual Report is posted individually to all the members entitled
to receive a copy of the same.

10. General Shareholder Information
Annual General Meeting I F Wednesday, the 27th day of September, 2023 at 11:.30 AM

through VC/ 0AVM for which purposes the Registered office at
“Agarwal House, 5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore (M.P.) 452003 shall be
deemed as the venue of the AGM

Day, Date, Time and Venue

Financial Year
Financial Calendar
(tentative)
Results for the 1“ Quarter
Results for the 2nd Quarter
Results for the 3'd Quarter
Results for the 4th Quarter

Date of Book closure

Remote e-Voting

Listing on Stock Exchanges
Stock Code
For BSE

Demat ISIN Number

Board Meeting for
consideration of Annual

Accounts for the financial year
2022-23
Cutoff date for E-votini

Posting/mailing of Annual
ReDort
Registered Office

Compliance Officer and
Company Secreta]

Registrars and Share Transfer
Agents

Scrutinizer for E-voting

Share Transfer System

Commodity price
foreign exchange
hedgjng activi[
PlanFLo=
Credit Ratin!

risk or
risk and

Market Price Data*

2022-23

On lst August, 2023
On or before 14th Nov.,2023
On or before j4th Feb.,2024
On or Before 30th May 2024

Wednesday, September 20, 2023 to Wednesday, September 27,
2023 fboth days Inclusive

September 24, 2023 (Sunday), 9:00 A.M. (IST) and ends on
September 26, 2023 ( Tuesday), 05:00 P.M. fIST
BSE Ltd.

511359
INE556DOI017

Wednesday, May 10, 2023

W September, 2023, Wednesda'
On or before 1“ September, 2023 Friday

“Agarwal House”, 5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore (M.P.) 452003
Ph.: 91-731-4714000, Fax: 91-731-4714090

Ms. Neha Singh

Ankit Consultancy Pvt Ltd.,
Plot No.60, Electronic Complex,
Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) 452010
Tel: 0731- 4065797, 4065799
Fax: 0731- 4065798
Email: compliance@ankitonline.com; investor@ankitonline.com
CS Ishan Jain (M. No. F9978 & CP No. 13032), Practicing Company
Secretar

Due to art
2019 no physical transfer of shares allowed except in case of
transimission
N.A.

Nil
Nil

Month BSE Ltd. ('Per share of Rs. 10/. each



Month’s High Price Month’s Low Price

ADril, 2022
May, 2022
une, 2022
ujy, 2022

Aus
Seotember, 2022
October, 2022
November, 2022
December, 2022

2023anua
2023Februa

March. 2023
*Data source from the website of the BSE Limited.

Distribution of shareholding as on 31/03/2023
o/hNo. of HoldersNo. of shares

53.18644Unto 1000
16.601001- 2000 201

55 4.542001- 3000
3.633001- 4000 44
7.684001- 5000 93

6.19755001- 10000
3.2210001- 20000 39

0.831020001 -30000
0.5830001-40000 7
0.58740001-50000
1.321650001-100000

100001 & Above 20 1.65
1211TOTAL

Dematerialization of Shares*
The Company’s shares are required to be compulsorily traded in the Stock Exchanges in
dematerialized form.The number of shares held in dematerialized and

No. of SharesParticulars
69,39,420Held in Dematerialized form in NSDL
4,69,980Held in Dematerialized form in CDSL

90,600Physjcal
75,00,000Tota

*Data source from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd. Indore.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:
As stipulated by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), a qualified Independent
Practicing Company Secretary carries out the Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted
capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services
(India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. This audit is carried out every
quarter and the report thereon is submitted to stock exchanges, NSDL and CDSL and is also placed
before the Board's in their Meeting. No discrepancies were noticed during these audits.

Address for Correspondence and Investor Grievances Redressal: “Agarwal
House”,5,Yeshwant Colony,Indore–452003(M.P.) Ph.:91-731-4714000,Fax:91-731-4714090
E-mail cs@admanumfinance.com, Web-Site: www.admanumfinance.com.

51.00
44.40
47,40

41.20
46.00

49.30
46.85
64.60
59.85

57.00
54.70
54.20

Shares Amount in
304170
383280
153770
169800
462630
633960
620610
244730
244370
326580

1120960
70335140
75000000

bhvsical mode is as under
% of total capital issued

92.53

6.27
1.20

100.00

33.25

35.50
32.65
32.50
32.80

35.90
34.00

38.75
48.00
44.75
45.55

44.75

%
0.4
0.51
0.21
0.23
0.62
0.85
0.83
0.33
0.33
0.44
1.50

93.78
100.00



By Order of the Board

Ad-Manum Finance Limited
CIN- L52520MP1986PLC003405
Registered Office:
“Agarwal House'’,
5, Yeshwant Colony,
Indore (M.P.) 452003 SanjeevKSharma

Whole-time Director
DIN: 07839822

Dharmendra Agrawal
Whole-time Director & CEO
DIN: 08390936

Dated: August 1, 2023
Place: Indore
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D. K. JAIN & CO.
Company Secretaries & InsolvencY pfofessionat

CS (Dr.) I)Hip Kumar Jain
M. Com„ FCS., ACIS {U.K')I IP

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)
To,
The Members of
Ad-Manum Finance Limited
“Agarwal House” 5, Yeshwant Colony
IndoreJ+52003 (MP)

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from
the Directors of Ad-Manum Finance Limited having CIN: L52520MPt986PLC003405 and

having registered office at “Agwwal House”, 5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore-452003 (MP)
(hereinafter referred to as 'the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose

of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C
Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.e
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered
necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company and its officers,
We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for
the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2023 have been debarred or disqualified from being

appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India, Mini of Corporate Affai or any such other Statutory Authority

DIN Date of appointment in CompanName of DirectorSr. No,
7DRBT13MM704Shri Aseem Trived
Omr ahive Alam Khan2

Shri Dharlnendra Agrawai m9r6–3

3Smt. Prjyanka Jha4
0Shri Sanjeev Sharma5

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is
the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an

opinion on these based on our verification.@

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the Rrtuw viability of the Company nor of the

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.
Place: Indom For, D.K. Jain & Co.
Date: 29-07-2023 Company Secretaries
UDIN: FO03565EOO0701361 FRN: Il995MPe675QO

CS (Dl.)\@ X„In,r
Proprietor
FCS 3565: CP 2382
Peer Review’: 743/2020
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AGARWAL
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AO„.MANt3M FINANCE LIMiTED
',',,vv*A'. ad Ina II urn fin arl ce.corn

CEO & CFO C€tr'tificarc 1113(icr Regulation 33{2) (a-) of SEBI (LODR} Regtliations, 2015
’!'€>.
;-}i? Bc.I,ll'(! o f D i rc-ct-cl-s=

,\Ii- Mi11111111 i'iltliilclt i,iillii.cti
Aga!'wai House, 5 Yeshwant Colony
Indore 452003 MP

In coIrlpliance WitII Regrllatit}rr 17(8) read with Schedule II Part B of the SEBI {Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange,
We hereby certiFy that:

e ;\. We Iruve reviewed FillaIlcial Rclsuits of Ad- Manum Finance Limited for the Fina11cia[ Year

f'tld(1(1 3 1 " Mal-cII 2023 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:
a. These staLcnrcnts do I lot contain any rnaterially tlntrue statenrent or (3nlil ally lnaterial

1;1t't I)I' t'c)Ill;till stat elnen is that Iniglrt be lnisleadinFri
I). -l'Ilt'so statitInt:nts together I)rcscnt a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and

arc in colnpliance n,'idl cxisLilIH accoullting stan(lal’cts, applicable laws an(I regulatiol is.

B. 'rlrel'e arc, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no trailsactiotls entered by the listed entity
tlul'llIH tIle FillaIlt:ial Yc'al- t:llc led 3 1 " MarcI1 2023 whicll arc fraudulent, illegal or violative of
the Ct>In 1)any’s code of conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and nlaintaining internal controls for financial
I'olrrlrl ing and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company
pertaining to Financial Reporting and they have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit
Corninittee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of WIIiCll we are
aware a11d the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiellcies.

D. We t121ve inclicaLed to tIre Auditors and the Audit Colnlnittee;
d. that tlrelu are no siglliHcant changes in interna! control over financial reporting during

ale quarter/year
I) tIllit there are IIO significant changes in dccotlntinR policies dtIring the qtlal'tcr/year alld

that the satire have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements;
c. that there are no ill';lances of significant fraII(i of which they have bec(IIne aware and

tIle illvolvelnent tIle t-ein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant
IIlle iII the (:0111pal ly’s internal control system over Financial Reporting,

$f
(VIKi'aUPTA)
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PAN: AFPPG2329L

} tNA

3/VDORtJ
Date: 10.05.2023
Place: 1 ndore

Regd. Office: F,\\dr-wa { } iu use, b Yes!}'a'all t Colony i ndc rc 452003 M P

!-’:'t :'Iii: -: i>TII 47 1 4000 i Fax: 073 1 4('343193 i E mail: cs(;+>ad rna nu in finance.corn

CIN : L52520MP1986PLCOC)3405
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MAHENDRA BAD)ATYA & CO.
CHARTER UD

i :rRTiF]’e fI rl qr WElIN
{Requirements under tIle SEBI Cl.aDR) Regulations, 2015}

ACCOUNTANTS
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Management’s Responsibility
2' The complia_ncS TieD the conditions of Corpofate Governance is the responsibility of the

mayagement of the CompanY. I'his responsibility includes the designp implementation and
mai?.t:nance, pf !ntel'nal cont[ol and pl'ocedures to ensure the compliance with the
conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in SEBI Listing Regulations.

Auditor’s Responsibility
3' pup_responsibilitY is to provide a reasonable assurance in the form of an opinion whether

Fl le_Sonlpany has complied with the condition of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in the
Listing Regulation. ' – – ' -- --–----" -- - -' '

4' yS fonduFFed our examination of the Corpotate Governance Report in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes and the Guidance Note on
9eFtifiCation ' of Corporate Governance, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
eccountants of India C“ICAI")' The Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Specia1
Putposes requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics
issued by ICAI.

Vje hay: complied with the relevant 'applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality
Control CSQC) 1, QualitY Contfol for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historica1
Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement/ including the assessment of
the risks associated in compliance of the Corporate Governance Report with the applicable
criteria. The procedures includes but not limited to verification of secretarial records and
financial information of the Company and obtained necessary representations and
declarations from directors including independent directors of the Company.
The procedures also include examining evidence supporting the particulars in the
Corporate Governance Report on a test basis. Further, our scope of work under this report
did not involve us performing audit tests for the purposes of expressing dn opinion on the
fairness or accuracy of any of the financial information or the financial statements of the
Company taken as a whole.

5

6

7.

Opinion
8. Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and

explanations provided to us and the representations provided by the Management, we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Regulations as applicable during the year ended
March 31, 2023.
We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viaJ
the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
the affairs of the Company.
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apStrirtiOn on use
1 (1 The ce[tificate is addl'essed and provided to the members of the Company solely for the

purpose to enable the Company to comply with the requirement of the SEBI Listing
RegulationsJ and it should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.
Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other
purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it
may come without our prior consent in writing.

Mahendra Badjatya& Co
'ed Accountants

O01457C

ttyaesh B

ICAI M.NO.:420388
ICAI UDIN: 23420388BGXID18259

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 24.07.2023



CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to certify that in pursuance of the provisions of in Regulation 34 (3) read with Point No.
D of Schedule V ofSEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. A
Code of Conduct for the Board members and the Senior Management personnel of the Company
has been approved by the Board.

The said Code of Conduct has been uploaded on the website of the Company and has also been
circulated to the Board members and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company.

All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the said
Code of Conduct, for the period ended 31“March, 2023.

For, Ad- Manual Finance Lim ited

(Dha;

t\NA

e (Sanjeev SKrma)
Whole-Time-Director
DIN: 07839822

Whole-Time-Director & CEO
DIN: 08390936

Date: lst August, 2023
Place: Indore

e



Management Discussions and Analysis Report
The Management of the company presents its analysis report covering performance and outlook
of the company. The report has been prepared in compliance with corporate governance
requirement as laid down in Regulation 33 ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with Schedule
V

(a) Industry Structure and development
The Non Banking Finance Company (NBFC) Registered with the RBI, in private sector in India is
represented by a large number of small and medium sized companies with regional focus. Over
the years, our company has steadily broadened its business activities to cover a wide spectrum of
services in the financial intermediation space with the basic focus on investment & finance.

Your company has reduced its operational cost and is carefully evaluating investments. The
company has Rs.144.33 Lakhs NPA Account and has no bad debts for the period ended on 31“
March 2023.

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all activities
are monitored and controlled against any unauthorized use or disposition of assets. The audit
committee of the Board of Directors reviews the adequacy of internal control.6
Statements in Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the company’s objectives,
projections and estimates are forward looking statements and progressive within the meaning of
applicable security laws and regulations. Actual results may vary from those expressed or
implied, depending upon economic conditions. Government policies and other incidental factors.

(b) Opportunities and Threats:
The Company’s Management reveals that the corporate and real estate finance sector has good
potential because the remote locations are away from the range of Banks and Institutions.
On the above assumption, Company is going in the positive direction.
Further, a major threat appears to be on account of further increase in interest rates trends in
takes over of loans, which might affect the profitability of the Company. However your Company
is confident of facing the challenges and is optimist about the sustenance of this finance segment
for quite a long time.

(c) Segment-wise performance:
The Company Operating in two segment i.e. Wind Power Generation Segments and Finance
Segments. The details of performance are given under respective head in Financial Statement.+
(d) Outlook
According to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a Company is obliged to present its future
outlook in its Corporate Governance Report. Your Company’s estimates for future business
development are based both on its customer’s forecasts and on the Company’s own assessments.

(e) Risk and Concern:
Though the management of the Company is quite meticulous about the security and recovery
aspect of each finance file, which reflects from the fact that the overall is Rs.144.33 Lakhs during
the year. Your Company will continue to adopt strategies to register significant increase in
business volumes, and would intimate still more concentrated efforts to maintain the NPA level
to its minimum.

T?:ToerT:=nTl:TT:=;E:lasn8JTiT;IITt:::al Control System to ensure that all assets are
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The Company, in consultation with its Statutory Auditors, periodically reviews and ensures the
adequacy of Internal Control Procedures for the orderly conduct of business and also includes a
review to ensure overall adherence to management policies and applicable laws & regulations.
Cost control measures, especially on major cost determinants, have been implemented.

(g) Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance
Your Company discusses the financial performance of the Company with respect to its
operational performances.

(h) Material developments in Human Resource Developments/Industrial Relations front,
including number of people employed
During the year under review, the Company continued its emphasis on Human Resource
Development as one of the critical area of its operation.
Executives and officers of the Company having high potential in the field of Finance, Accounts and
Computer were regularly update their knowledge and to keep them abreast of the present day
finance scenario for meeting the challenges ahead.

e (i) Details Of Significant Changes in Key Financial Ratios
The same is already provided in the Financial Statements as per the requirement of Schedule III
of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, we are not re-producing the same here.
Company's Corporate Website
The Company's website is a comprehensive reference on Ad-Manum’s management, vision,
mission, policies, corporate governance, corporate sustainability, investor relations, sales

network, updates and news. The section on 'Investors' serves to inform the shareholders, by
giving complete financial details, shareholding patterns, corporate benefits, information relating
to stock exchanges, registrars & transfer agents and frequently asked questions. Investors can
also submit their queries and get feedback through online interactive forms. The section on
' Media’ includes all major press reports and releases, awards, campaigns etc.

For, Ad- Manum Finance Lim ited

q-
(Sanjeev Sharma)
Whole.Time.Director
DIN: 07839822

LI%
g(Dha;HendMrawat)

e Whole-Time-Director & CEO
DIN: 08390936

Date: lst August, 2023
Place: Indore



ANNEXURE-B

AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

Whistle Blower Policy & Vigil Mechanism

1. Preface Pursuant to Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and as per applicable provisions of section 177 (9) of the
Companies Act, 2013 requires every listed company shall establish a Whistle Blower

policy/Vigil Mechanism for the directors and employees to report genuine concerns or
grievances about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the company’s
Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors
and Senior Management Executives (“the Code”), which lays down the principles and

standards that should govern the actions of the Company and its employees. Any actual or
potential violation of the Code, howsoever insignificant or perceived as such, would be a

matter of serious concern for the Company. Such a vigil mechanism shall provide for adequate
safeguards against victimization of directors and employees who avail of such mechanism and

also make provisions for direct access to the Chairperson of Audit Committee in exceptional
cases

e

Under these circumstances, Ad-Manum Finance Limited, being a listed Company proposes

to establish a Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism and to formulate a policy for the same.

2. Definitions: The definitions of some of the key terms used in this Policy are given below.
Capitalized terms not defined herein shall have the meaning assigned to them under the Code.
a. “Associates" means and includes vendors, suppliers and others with whom the Company
has any financial or commercial dealings.
b. “Audit Committee" means the Audit Committee of Directors constituted by the Board of
Directors of the Company in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.
c. “Employee” means every employee of the Company (whether working in India or abroad),
including the directors in the employment of the Company. .
d. “Code” means the Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism Code of Conduct.
e. “Director" means every Director of the Company, past or present.
f. “Investigators” mean those persons authorized, appointed, consulted or approached by the
Ethics Counselor/Chairman of the Audit Committee and include the auditors of the Company
and the police.
g. “Protected Disclosure” means any communication made in good faith that discloses or
demonstrates information that may evidence unethical or improper activity.
h. “Subject” means a person against or in relation to whom a Protected Disclosure has been
made or evidence gathered during the course of an investigation.
i. “Whistleblower” means an Employee or director making a Protected Disclosure under this
policy

e



3. Scope of this Policy: This Policy intends to cover serious concerns that could have grave
impact on the operations and performance of the business of the Company and
malpractices and events which have taken place/suspected to have taken place, misuse or
abuse of authority, fraud or suspected fraud, violation of company rules, manipulations,
negligence causing danger to public health and safety, misappropriation of monies, and
other matters or activity on account of which the interest of the Company is affected and
formally reported by whistle blowers concerning its employees. The policy neither releases
employees from their duty of confidentiality in the course of their work, nor is it a route for
taking up a grievance about a personal situation.

4. Eligibility: All Employees and directors of the Company are eligible to make Protected
Disclosures under the Policy. The Protected Disclosures may be in relation to matters
concerning the Company.

8 5. Disqualifications
a. While it will be ensured that genuine Whistle Blowers are accorded complete protection

from any kind of unfair treatment as herein set out, any abuse of this protection will
warrant disciplinary action.

b. Protection under this Policy would not mean protection from disciplinary action arising out
of false or bogus allegations made by a Whistle Blower knowing it to be false or bogus or
with a maIa fide intention.

c. Whistle Blowers, who make any Protected Disclosures, which have been subsequently
found to be maIa fide, frivolous or malicious shall be liable to be prosecuted under
Company’s Code of Conduct.

6. Procedure
a. All Protected Disclosures should be addressed to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of

the Company for investigation.
b. The contact details of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Company is as under:

e Priyanka Jha
Sundar Nagar Main, 250, Sundar Nagar
Sukhliya Indore (M.P.) 452010

c. If a protected disclosure is received by any executive of the Company other than Chairman
of Audit Committee, the same should be forwarded to the Chairman of the Audit Committee

for further appropriate action. Appropriate care must be taken to keep the identity of the
Whistleblower confidential.
d. Protected Disclosures should preferably be reported in writing so as to ensure a clear
understanding of the issues raised and should either be typed or written in a legible
handwriting in English, Hindi or in the regional language of the place of employment of the
Whistleblower.
e. The Protected Disclosure should be forwarded under a covering letter which shall bear the
identity of the Whistleblower. The Chairman of the Audit Committee shall detach the covering
letter and forward only the Protected Disclosure to the Investigators for investigation.
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f. Protected Disclosures should be factual and not speculative or in the nature of a conclusion
and should contain as much specific information as possible to allow for proper assessment of
the nature and extent of the concern and the urgency of a preliminary investigative
procedure.
g. The Whistleblower must disclose his/her identity in the covering letter forwarding such
Protected Disclosure. Anonymous disclosures will not be entertained as it would not be
possible to interview the Whistleblowers.

7. Investigation:
a. All Protected Disclosures reported under this Policy will be thoroughly investigated by
Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company who will investigate / oversee the
investigations under the authorization of the Audit Committee. If any member of the Audit
Committee has a conflict of interest in any given case, then he/she should rescue
himself/herself and the other members of the Audit Committee should deal with the matter
on hand. In case where a company is not required to constitute an Audit Committee, then the
Board of directors shall nominate a director to play the role of Audit Committee for the
purpose of vigil mechanism to which other directors and employees may report their
concerns

b. The Chairman of the Audit Committee may at its discretion, consider involving any
Investigators for the purpose of investigation.
c. The decision to conduct an investigation taken by the Chairman of the Audit Committee is
by itself not an accusation and is to be treated as a neutral fact-finding process. The outcome
of the investigation may not support the conclusion of the Whistleblower that an improper or
unethical act was committed.
d. The identity of a subject will be kept confidential to the extent possible given the legitimate
needs of law and the investigation.
e. Subjects will normally be informed of the allegations at the outset of a formal investigation
and have opportunities for providing their inputs during the investigation.
f. Subjects shall have a duty to co-operate with the Chairman of the Audit Committee or any of
the Investigators during investigation to the extent that such co-operation will not
compromise self-incrimination protections available under the applicable laws.
g. Subjects have a right to consult with a person or persons of their choice, other than the
Ethics Counselor/Investigators and/or members of the Audit Committee and/or the
Whistleblower. Subjects shall be free at any time to engage counsel at their own cost to
represent them in the investigation proceedings.
h. Subjects have a responsibility not to interfere with the investigation. Evidence shall not be
withheld, destroyed, or tampered with, and witnesses shall not be influenced, coached,
threatened or intimidated by the Subjects.
i. Unless there are compelling reasons not to do so, Subjects will be given the opportunity to
respond to material findings contained in an investigation report. No allegation of
wrongdoing against a Subject shall be considered as maintainable unless there is good
evidence in support of the allegation. j. Subjects have a right to be informed of the outcome of
the investigation. If allegations are not sustained, the Subject should be consulted as to
whether public disclosure of the investigation results would be in the best interest of the
Subject and the Company.

e
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k. The investigation shall be completed normally within 45 days of the receipt of the Protected
Disclosure

8. PROTECTION

8.1 No unfair treatment will be meted out to a Whistle Blower by virtue of his/ her having
reported a Protected Disclosure under this policy. The company, as a policy, condemns any
kind of discrimination, harassment, victimization or any other unfair employment practice
being adopted against Whistle Blowers. Complete protection will, therefore, be given to
Whistle Blowers against any unfair practice like retaliation, threat or intimidation of
termination / suspension of service, disciplinary action, transfer, demotion, refusal of
promotion or the like including any direct or indirect use of authority to obstruct the Whistle
Blower’s right to continue to perform his duties / functions including making further
Protected Disclosure. The Company will take steps to minimize difficulties, which the Whistle
Blower may experience as a result of making the Protected Disclosure. Thus, if the Whistle
Blower is required to give evidence in criminal or disciplinary proceedings, the Company will
arrange for the Whistle Blower to receive advice about the procedure, etc.
8.2 A Whistle Blower may report any violation of the above clause to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee, who shall investigate into the same and recommend suitable action to the
rnanagernent.
8.3 The identity of the Whistle Blower shall be kept confidential to the extent possible and
permitted under law. 8.4 Any other Employee assisting in the said investigation shall also be
protected to the same extent as the Whistle Blower.

e

9. SECRECY / CONFIDENTIALITY
9.1 The complainant, Members of Audit Committee, the Subject and everybody involved in the
process shall:
9.2 Maintain confidentiality of all matters under this Policy
9.3 Discuss only to the extent or with those persons as required under this policy for
completing the process of investigations.
9.4. Not keep the papers unattended anywhere at any time
9.5 Keep the electronic mails / files under password.e
10. DECISION: if an investigation leads the Chairman of the Audit Committee to conclude that
an improper or unethical act has been committed, Chairman of the Audit Committee shall
recommend to the management of the Company to take such disciplinary or corrective action
as he may deem fit. It is clarified that any disciplinary or corrective action initiated against the
Subject as a result of the findings of an investigation pursuant to this Policy shall adhere to the
applicable personnel or staff conduct and disciplinary procedures.

If the report of investigation is not to the satisfaction of the complainant, the complainant has

the right to report the event to the appropriate legal or investigating agency. A complainant
who makes false allegations of unethical & improper practices or about alleged wrongful
conduct of the subject to the Whistle Officer or the Audit Committee shall be subject to
appropriate disciplinary action in accordance with the rules, procedures and policies of the
Company.
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11. REPORTING: The Chairman of the Audit Committee shall submit a report to the Audit
Committee on a regular basis about all Protected Disclosures referred to him/her since the
last report together with the results of investigations, if any.

12. ACCESS TO CHAIRMAN OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE: The Whistle Blower shall have

right to access Chairman of the Audit Committee directly in exceptional cases and the
Chairman of the Audit Committee is authorized to prescribe suitable directions in this regard.

13. COMMUNICATION: A whistle Blower policy cannot be effective unless it is properly
communicated to employees. Therefore, the policy is published on the website of the
company.

14. RETENTION OF DOCUMENTS: All Protected disclosures in writing or documented along
with the results of Investigation relating thereto, shall be retained by the Company for a

e period of 7 (seven) years or such other period as specified by any other law in force,
whichever is more.

15. ADMINISTRATION AND REVIEW OF THE POLICY: A quarterly status report on the total
number of compliant received, if any during the period with summary of the findings of Audit
Committee and corrective steps taken should be send to the Chairman of the company. The
Company Secretary shall be responsible for the administration, interpretation, application
and review of this policy.

16. AMENDMENT: The Company reserves its right to amend or modify this Policy in whole or
in part, at any time without assigning any reason whatsoever. However, no such amendment
or modification will be binding on the Employees and Directors unless the same is notified to
them in writing.
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Annexure .- C

Details pertaining to remuneration as required under section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the companies (Appointment and

remuneration of Managerial Personal) Rules, 2014
1] The % increase in remuneration of each director, chief financial officer. Chief Executive
Officer, Company Secretary, or manager, if any, in the FY 2022-23, the ratio of the
rernunel'ation of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the coInpauy
for the FY 2022-23 and the comparison of the remuneration of each key managerial personal
(KMP) against the performance of the company are as under: -

S.

No.
Name of Director/
I(MP for financial

year 2021-22

Designation Remuneration

of Directors/
KMP for the
Financial Year

2022-23 (in Rs.)
D

14,16,610

% Increase in
Remuneration
in the
Financial year
2022.23

Ratio of
I'emuneratid>a cf
each Director to
hIRE

– - I
I

e
Whole-time
Director and KMP

Company
Secretary
Chief Financial
Officer
Whole-time
Director

Company
Secretary (ceased

w.e.f. 05.08.2022}
*The % increase of remuneration is provided only for those directors and KMP who have drawn remuneration
from the Conlpan_v for full fIScal 2023 and full fIScal 2022.
**The ratio of remuneration to MRE is provided only for those directors and KMP who have drawn remuneratirf'l
from the Company for the full fIScal 2023.

Mr. I)llarrnendra
Agrawa !

Ms, Neha Singh

(+) 23.80 % 2.55:1

7,24, 180
.- -–. I

I

Mr. Vikas Gupta 8,50,240 (+) 83.25% 1.53: 1

MF-ga11jeev Sharma 6,63,592 (+) 8.26% 1.195:1

Mohd. Raees Sheikh 4,38,060

e
1. The ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of tt,'.a

employees of the corn!)any for the financial year:
The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the Financial Year was
Rs. 5,54,790.50 per annum and ratio of the remuneration of each Director/KMP to tIle
median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the Financial Year is provided
in colunln F of table givell above.

2. Percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer ': IIIe f
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any in the financial yea!':
Details provided in column E of table given above.

')
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The median remuneration of employees of the Company during tIle Financial Year 2022-
23 was Rs. 5,54,790.50 Der annum which is 34.38 % higher than the previous year where
the median remuneration of employees was Rs. 4,12,850 per ann llm.

4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March ?1,
2023

There were 6 permanent employees on the rolls of the company as on 31/03/2023.

!), Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of emplo)’ces o:h 31 than
the managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the
percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and
point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration:
There is an increase of 112.97% in average salary of employees other than tl12
managerial personnel during the financial year as compared to 'previous year, while
56.08% increase in average salaI'y of managerial personnel during the financial year as

compared to previous year. ' - -- - - '- ’

e

6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the renruncr'ation policy of the
Company:
It is heI'eby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remunefation lie!,c); cf
directors KMP and other employees.

By Order of the Board

Ad-Manum Finance Limited
CIN- IJ52520Ml P1986PLC0034 Q5

Regjstered OffIce:
“Agarwal House”,
5, Yeshwant Colony,
In,iore (Pl.P.) 452003

e h-
(Sanjeev Sharma)

Whole-time Director
DIN: 07839822

(Dharmendra Agra-.4'al}
Whole-time Director & CEO

DllS: 08398936
Dated: August 1, 2023
Place: Indore
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Annexure- E
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CaR tHai)y Secret:31ies & iiiso$vencY Pri>fc ssi :iI

C:$ {Dr} Oiiip Kumar iain
;}M. (;CHI , FCS . . &ii ;iI !!i F:

Form ViR-:$

S£€RE T.ARIAL AUDiT REPORT
jfo& THE FIn{ANC tAL YEAR ENDED 31 st MARCH, 2023

{ }’tnsuani io sectIon 204{!) of tile Companies Act, 20 1 3 and Rlite 9 of the <-,otnT)vntes
fAppoirlf ment and Rentunet'ation of X'!arragerial Pel sonlwl) !tttles, 20 1 + }
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Ad- Mnrruln Finance Linrited
“Aganval House" Ground Floor,
5, Yeshwanl Colony,
In(Iom (M.P.) 452003

(

The N4ctrlber-i

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate govauance practices by Ad-Mantua Finance Lhnited (hereinafter called
(“the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minutes Books, Forms and Retunls filed and

other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Colnpany, its officers,
agents and authorized repnsentatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and
clarifications given to us and the representations made by the Management, we hereby report that in our
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the Financial year ended 31-t March, 2023
(“ Audit Period”)colnplied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has

proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2023, according to the provisions on
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(ii) 'FIle Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and By.laws framed thereunder;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External .Commercial
Borrowings as may be applicable.
(i) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed uader Ihc Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 as amended from time to time ('SEBI Act’): –

(a) The SEBI (Substantial Acquis:ilci of Shares and Takeovers) Regulation& 2011 ;

(b) The SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
(c) The SEBI (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding

the Companies Act and dealing with client;
(ii) Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI AcE’) were not applicable to the Conlpuny as there

were no such hansacdon/instances during the financial year under report: -
(a) The SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 1 8;

(b) The $B:BI (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Elnployee Stock Purchase Scltelne)
Guidelines, 1999;

(c) The SEBI ( Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;
(d) The SEBI (Deli3ting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
(e) The SEBI (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998.

(V)

liEd
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3565
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(vi) : he Colnpilny is a Non-Banking Financial Company and having business of providing an&ncc as
\veII as inveshnenis in securities, therefore the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and rules made/

directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India for the N8FC Companies are $peciHca iI)' applicable
to the Cornpany.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i} Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India under {be provisions of

Companies Acl 2013; and
( ii) The $RBI (i .OOR) Regulatia iis. 20 t S as amended froin time to tilIIe.

During the period under review the Company has complied .witir the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. However, the contp any llns not obtuilrctl Special
Contingency insurance Policy as required under Para S of SEBI Circular No. SE81/1-ICYMIRSD/
MIRSD RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/7t) dated 251 h May, 2022.

We further report that the Board of directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

Adequate notices were given to all the directors to schedule the Board Meetings and agenda were also sent

at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the
minutes of the meetings of the Board of directors and Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

Based on the records and process explained to us for compliances under the provisions of other specific
Acts applicable to the Company, we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the

Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

This report is to be read wah our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure / and forms an integral
part of this report.

We further report that during the audit period of the Company there were no certain specifie events
which have bearing on company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards etc.

For, D.K. JAIN & CO.
COMPANY SECRET
FRN No. 11995NIPOI aN a

iNDORE
M.NO. 3565

'Y SE

CS (Dr.)
PROPRIETOR
FCS 3565: CP 2382
Peer review: 743/2020
UDIN: FO03565EOO0554225
Place: Indore

Date: 5th July, 2023



Annex Iire - i to the S€eretaria} Audit Report
Fo.

' !-he Ntendters .
Ad- £V{anum FiIIaIIce L,irniied
''Agai\val House” Oround Floor,
S, Yes!Iwant Colony,
!iidciw (M.P,) 452003

Oor report of even date is to be read along with this letter
! . Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the managelneIH of the company, Our

respolrsibi tity is to express an opinion on these secretariat records based on our audit.
We have followed the audit pnictices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance2

about the correctness of the contents of the Secretariat records. The verification was doric on test basis

to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secre[ariai records. We believe that the processes and

practices, followed provide a rcmonab Ie basis for forming our opinion.
We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of treatment of various tax liabilities and3

payment thereof, compliance of the applicable IND-AS, financial records and Books of Accounts of
the company, declaration of the quarterly/half yearly, yearly financial results, treatment of applicable
income tax, GST, etc. as the same is subject to the statutory audit being performed by the independent
auditors

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management repmsentation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.
The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards etc., are the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the

4

5

veHncation of procedures on test basis.

Tbc Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the6

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.
We do not take any responsibility for any person if taking any colnmerciat, financial or investment7

decision based on our secretarial audit report as aforesaid and they needs to take independent advise or
decision as per their own satisfaction.

For, D.K. JAIN & CO.
COMPANY SE

FRN No+11995MP

tNDORE
M.NO. 3565rfA

PRIETOR ’aFCS 3565: CP 2382
Peer review: 743/2020
UDIN: FO03565EOO0554225
Place: Indore

Date: 5th July, 2023
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By

IN: DEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF AD- MANUM FINANCE LIMiTED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINION

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED

("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit

and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the

Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the Financial Statements including

a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter

referred to as “Financial Statements").

@

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the

Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS"), of the

state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its total comprehensive income, changes in

equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

•
We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to

our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules there under and

we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the

Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate

to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATrERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance

iod. These matters were addressedn our audit of the financial statements of the the
BAD J,

ial statel forming our opinion thereoncontext of our audit of the fina and



and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined no key audit

matters to be reported.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT

THEREON

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The

other information comprises the information included in Board's Report including Annexure to

Board's Report and management compliance certificate but does not include the Financial

Statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

e In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of

this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8 The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Act with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of

the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in

equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India, including Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules

issued there under. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records

in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and

for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that

were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair

Few and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fr



n preparing the Financial Statements, management is ;'esporsible for assessing the Company's

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as appiicable, matters related to going concern

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to Eiquidate

the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is

not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

e

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatements of the Financial Statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.e
• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i) of the Act,

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate

internal financial controls with reference to financial Statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a matel

)any's

+me
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we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the

Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue

as a goIng concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

e We also provide those charged with governance with a Statements that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current

period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report

unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare

circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because

the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

• OTHER MATrER

The Comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022,

prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards, included in this Financial

Statements, have been audited by SAP JAIN & Associates. The report of the auditors on the

Comparative financial information dated May 16, 2022, expressed an unmodified opinion.

In the current year, the audit is conducted by Mahendra Badjatya & Co.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of se the Act
$ADJ4 ?

ed P,



give in the “Annexure A’', a Sta:.cIIent on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4

of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statements of Profit and Loss including Other

Comprehensive Income, Statements of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow

Statements dealt with in this report are in agreement with the books of account.e
d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31$t

March 2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as on 31st March 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of

Section 164 (2) of the Act.

D With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer

to our separate Report in '’Annexure B'’. Our report expresses an unmodified

opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal

financial controls over financial reporting.•

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors

during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in

our opinion and to the best of our information Ind Lccording to the explanations

given to us:

<agE%



i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as of 31 st

March 2023 on its financial position in its financial statements – Refer

Note 24(3) to the financial Statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long–term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There is an amount of - 177.69 thousand which is transferred to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year
ended 31't March 2023

IV (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge

and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds

have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or

share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to

or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

(“Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or

otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend

or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever

by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if

any)

e

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge

and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds

have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),

including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding,

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in

any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate

Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of

the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if any); and

e

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that we (the auditors of the company)

have considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances; nothing
has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material
rnisstaternents.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividendj le year
e.AD

AU
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VI. The company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of

account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and

the same has been operated throughout the year for all transactions

recorded in the software and the audit trail feature has not been

tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as

per the statutory requirements for record retention.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ICAI FRN O01457C

e i BADE
C);

go
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C

AUDITOR'S A

e.I A

CA NIRDESH BADJATYA

PARTNER

ICAI MNO 420388

23420388BGXHYRI 061
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DATE: 10/05/2023
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Anne>cure – ”A'’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in

the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of AD-MANUM FINANCE

LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31;t March 2023]

The Annexure required under CARO, 2020 referred to in our Report to the members of the Ad-

Manum Finance Limited ("the Company") for the year ended 31st March 2023, and according to

information and explanations given to us, we report as under:

1. a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets

b) These Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management

at reasonable intervals and as informed, no material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable having regard to the

size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the

company is the lessee, and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the

lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the company.

d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of

Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year; Accordingly, the Provision of

Clause 3(i)(d) of the order is not applicable to the company.

e) The company does not have any benami property under the Benami Transactions

(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder, Accordingly, the

provisions of clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

e

@
ii. (a) The nature of the company's business is such that it is not required to hold any

inventories. Accordingly, the Provision of Clause 3(ii)(a) of the order is not applicable to

the company.

(b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned any

working capital limits, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of

current assets. Since the company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits

therefore there is no requirement to file the quarterly returns or statements with such

banks or financial institutions. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is

not applicable.
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iii. During the year the company has not made investments, provided any guarantee or

security but has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured,

to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, and,

(a) During the year the company has provided loans or provided advances in the nature of

loans, but has not stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity but the

principal business of the company is to give loans. Accordingly, the provisions of

clause 3(iii)(a) (A) and (B) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The investments made, and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and

advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the

company's interest. The company has not provided any guarantees, security given.

(c) in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of

principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayment of such

loans is received on the basis of mutual understanding.

(d) There is no amount overdue for more than ninety days with respect to the loans given.

(e) That the company has loans or advances in the nature of loans granted which has

fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to

settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same parties, and the aggregate

amount of such dues renewed or extended or settled by fresh loans and the

percentage of the aggregate to the total loans or advances in the nature of loans

granted during the year, but the principal business of the company is to give loans.

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(D That the company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either

repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to

Promoters, related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act,

2013, detailed as under: -

e

e
(' in ’000)

Agarwal

Real City

Pvt Ltd

Party name Agarwal AgarwalAgarmin

Coalwashery Coal Fuel

Pvt Ltd i Corporation I Corporation

Pvt Ltd Pvt Ltd

Relationship with the

party

Related Party Related

Party

Related

Party

Related

Party
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Aggregate amount -1 7792,75 622425.84 1 -250558.92 -7952.67

Balance outstanding 43209.16

Yes

404510.21 0 29354.95

YesIs there any written

agreement

Yes I Yes

Interest rate 15%

0.00

0.00

15%

0.00

0.00

15%

0.00

0.00

15%

0.00

0.00

Total amount overdue

for more than 90 days

Amount of fresh loans

extended during year

to settle old loanse
Amount of loan

renewed during the

o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I o.oo

year

% share of loan/

advances in total

loan/ advances

granted

6.94% 1 64.99% 4.72%

IV. The company is a registered Non-Banking Financial company (NBFC) and has provided

loans in its ordinary course of business and in respect of such loans the interest is

charged over and above the bank rate declared by Reserve Bank of India (RBI).

Accordingly, the provisions of section 185 of the Companies act, 2013 are complied with.

The provisions of section 186 of the Companies act, 2013 are not applicable to the

corrlparly.

e

v. In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of

Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as

amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi. Since the company is a registered NBFC company and is carrying on the business of

financial services therefore there is no requirement of maintenal lrds under

AU FR'S\\ T
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sub section ( 1 ) of section 148 of the Companies Act 2033, Accordingly, the provisions of

clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

VII a. The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and

Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax,

duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the

appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were

outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they

became payable.

b. The following dues of Income Tax have not been deposited by the company on

account of disputes: -

Name of

statute
Nature I Demand (in 1 Depos Balance

’000) Outstandof it (in
Ing (in'OOO)Dues

’000)

Period to

which

Amount

Relates

(A.Y.)

Cummulati

ve upto

2023-2024

A.Y. 2018-

19

Forum

where

dispute is

pendinge
Income Tax

Act, 1961

286.00 0 286.00TDS

Income Tax

Act, 1961

Income

Tax

Total

114.24

400.24

11 4.24

400.24

CIT(A)

viii. There were no transactions, not recorded in the books of account which have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the

Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(viii) of the

Order is not applicable.•
IX a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the

payment of interest thereon to any lender. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(a) of

the Order are not applicable.

b) The company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

other lender. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

c) The company has not taken any term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(c)

of the Order are not appticable.

d) The company has not raised any funds on short term basis which have been utilized for

long-term purposes. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order are not

applicable.
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e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to

meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates, or joint ventures as the company has

none of them. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order are not

applicable.

D The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its

subsidiaries, joint ventures, or associate companies as the company has none of them.

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(D of the Order is not applicable.

X a) The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(a)

of the Order is not applicable.

b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares

or convertible debentures (fully, partially, or optionally convertible) during the year.

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.e
XI. a) No fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported

during the year covered by our audit. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xi)(a) of the

Order is not applicable.

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed

by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. Accordingly, the provisions of clause

3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

c) There were no whistle-blower complaints, received during the year by the company.

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

xii. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company; accordingly, the provision of clause

3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.e
xiii. In our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177

and 188 of Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the

financial statements etc., as required by the applicable Indian accounting standard.

xiv. a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of
its business.

b) The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by the

statutory auditor.
;A 8 AD./4 ; a(III nY;( i
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xv. in our opinion, the company has not entered into ally non-cash transactions with the

directors or persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the Act

Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

xvi. a) The company is a registered NBFC company U/s 451A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,

1934 vide registration no B-03.00081 dated 27/02/2004 in category Non-Banking

Financial Institution without accepting public deposit and accordingly, the company is

carrying on financial Services business.

b) The company has conducted Non-Banking Financial activities with a valid Certificate of

Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act,

1934

c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations

made by the Reserve Bank of India, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(c) of the

Order is not applicable.

d) The Group does not have more than one "Unregistered CIC" as part of the Group as

the asset size is less than '100 Crores.

e

xvii. The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately

preceding financial year. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xvii) of the Order is not

applicable.

xviii. The previous statutory auditors of the Company (SAP JAIN & ASSOCIATES) have resigned

during the year and there were no issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing
auditors.

XIX. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial

assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial

statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we

(the auditor) are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the

audit report and that the company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date

of balance sheet as and when they faII due within a period of one year from the balance

sheet date.

•

xx. The provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, the

provision of clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

XXI. There have been no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the

Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the
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consolidated financiai statements as the company has not performed any consolidation

Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

ICAI FRN O01457C
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Anne>cure – “B’' to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ’Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in

the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of AD-MANUM FINANCE

LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ad-Manum Finance

Limited ("the Company") as of 31;t March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial

Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

e MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (the "Guidance Note"). These responsibilities include the design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to

company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of

reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

•
AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance

Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial

controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls. Those Standards and the

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial

reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

respects
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit e\';dence about the adequacy of the

internal financial contro is system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of

internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based

on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the Financial Statements, whether due to

fraud or error

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

6
MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that:

1.

2

Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the Financial Statements.

e

3.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
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Because of the inherent limitations of i;Ite:-na: financial COntI-O:S over financial reporting, including

the possibiiity of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements

due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the

internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the

internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us,

the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at 31 March 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in

the Guidance Note issued by ICAI.e

STATUTORY AUDITORS

FOR MAHENDRA BADJATYA & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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AD.It.CANUI-a FINA?JCE Lt \lITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 st MARCH . 2D23

{A: a:=ou’:',s are = ? :ne.:s3ncis, eyce gt s"a'e &la per share data. unless otlerw ise stated)

PARTICULARS Note No. As at 31.03.2023

ASSETS
1 ) Financial Assets
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
b) Bank Balance otner than (a) above
c) Trade Receivab les
d) Loans
e) Investments
a C)the-financial assets

2

3
4
5
6

2) Non.financial Assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment
b) Other Intangible assets
c) Other non.financial assets
d) Deferred tax assets (Net)
e) Current tax assets (Net)

8
9

10

11

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
1) Financial Liabilities

ja) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
lb) Other financial liabilitiese 12

13

2) Non-Financial Liabilities
a) Provisions
b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

c) Other non-Financial liabilities

14

15

EQUITY
a) Equity Share Capital
b) Other Equi1

16

17MmREm
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 24

As Per our report of even date attached
STATUTORY AUDITORS

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For: MAHENDRA BADJATYA & C
ACCOUNT

ICAI FRN O01457C

ICAI MNO

%„j.h
Whole Time Director
(DIN: 07839822)

gM ;retary
(PAN: EKSPS2494N)

PLACE: INDGRE
DATE: 10.05.2023

2335.38
165.70

19056.07
607993.33

39600.00
1851.331

4010.21
0.881

18432.751
3106.91

35.591

696588.15

71890.53
3108.24

219.95
o.oo1

272.571

75000.001
546096.861
6

AD-MANUM Fl_ ICE LIMIIED

D LaIra
Whole Time Director

(DIN: 08390936)

\\a
V

Chief Financial Officer
(PAN: AFPPG2329L)

As at 31.03.2022

28821 .46
165.70

7155.32
533993.61

34444.88
1704.62

18874.22
0.88

23839.01
0.00

7838.91
656838.61

/

85441.96
2905.99

159.30
1417.80
284.59

75000.00
491628.97
656838.61



A:').MANUM Fl.'qANCE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH. 2023
(A ii amounts are in ? thousands. except s’Ta'e ana per s-,a'e data, uniess otnerw ise sta tea

PARTICULARS

(1)

fii)
(1)

(11)

1111

(i)
(ii)

(IiI)
(iV)
'lV

(V )

VI

(VII )

(VIII)
(i)

I(ii)

1 (iii)+
(IX)

(XII)

(XIII)

(XIV)

IUV

(XVI)

©
See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As Per our report of even date attached
STATUTORY AUDITORS
For: MAHENDRA BAD
CHARTERED
ICAI FRN O01457C

;
qr
S

A

PARTNER
ICAI MNO: 4
PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 10.05.2023

For the year ended
31.03.2023

Note No.

Revenue from operations
Interest Income
} Others (Wind Mill)
ITotal Revenue from operations

18

I Other Income 19

o

I Expenses
I Finance Costs
I Employee Benefits Expenses
IDepreciation. amortization and impairment
IOthers expenses

}@

20

21

22

23

IPront/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax tIll-IV)

x

I Profit/ (IOSS) before tax (v -VI )

a
I Current Tax
I Deferred Tax assets recognized
I Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years

IPront / (IOSS) for the period from continuing operations (VH-VHI)

Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations
ITax Expense of discontinued operations
Mr fit/ (IOSS) from discontinued operations
[After tax) (X.XI'

IPront/(IOSS) for the period (IX+XII)

lother Comprehensive Income
( A) (1) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
iii. Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income

(I1) Income tax rebtinq to dems that will not be redassmed ta prom or loss

Subtotal (A)
(B) (1) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
ii. Debt Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income

(I1) Income tax relating to items that will be redasstfied to profit or loss
Subtotal (B:

Other Comprehensive Income tA + B)

o 11+XIV:

IEarnings per equity share (nominal value of share Rs 10/- per Share )
IBasic (Rs.)
FDituted (Rs

24

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

AD;

„„~2d
Whole Time Director
(DIN: 07839822)

;ecreta Fy

(PAN: EKSPS2494N)

81617.08:
9898.461

91515.54:
8024.59

99540.13

11 1 92.68
5520.14
1362.55

14878.20

]3

66586.56

To

66586.56

6
22000.00

-5421.802
-187.52

50195.88

no
0.00,

o.oo1

50195.88

5079.52
5079.52

907.61

4171.91

89.59
89.59

-10.51

100.10

4272.01

m5

6.69
6.69

AD-MANUM CE LIMW

Whole Time Director
(DIN: 08390936)

\QS::
Chief Financial Officer

(PAN: AFPPG2329L)

For the year ended
31.03.2022

75142.40
9367.87

84510.27

4653.42
9

10144.18
4306.58
1644.06

53191.13

M
19877.74

mo

19877.74

3
4500.00

-1 181.49
-7749.42

24308.65

no
0.00

0.00

24308.65

-3996.58
-3996.58

-2723.97

.1272.61

194.72
194.72

-100.73

295.44

.977.16

3

3.24
3.24
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A : 'VAN JV :INA NC : LIMITED
STAY : := = \ T OF CASH FLOWS ; OR THE Y :AQ ENDED 31 St MAR : Y Z: /3

all’ an rUn;c FL .' ;n T thousands exceot share ana per share data unless ot'joDi 'r -••3ted

For the year ended
31 .03.2023

LOW FROM OP ,TING AC
ProfIt Before Tax

Adjustment tot
and amortLzauo rl expen;esDe

Interest expense

Deferred Ta)

'• :a asse's v/rIftep off

=>refIt or de-recognItIon of property plant and equIpment
.oss on de-recognItIon of property, plant and equIpment

ng Profit before Working Capita! ChangesO De ra

Adjustments for cnanges in working capital:
bank balances other than cash equlva:ents

llncrease) in other fInancial assets

Decrease/ (increase) in other non.financIal assets
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Decrease in trade recervables
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{Decrease) in other non financIal liablhbes
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Cash Generated from Operations before Tax
Direct Taxes
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B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sale of property, plant and equIpment
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Sale of Investments

Purchase of Investments
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C ) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTivrriES
of borrowings

erest expense
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Effects of exchange rate changes of cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of yeat
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(1) Cash and cash equIvalents as per above compr6es of the foRowin

For the year ended 1
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Balances wtth bank

[ Deposit Mh original maturIty of less than 3 months
Cash and cash equivalents at end of

ki) The Statement of Cash Flow ha been prepared under the lncirect Method set out in Ind AS 7 'Statement of Cash Flow’
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artslng from cashnows and non€ash changes. suggestjng inclusion of are condliation between the openIng and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for baUkties arbing from financing actMbes, to meet the dISCIOSure lequirement The CompanY dld not have anY

nor+cash transacbons for 6nandal acbvtbes during the year. accordingty same has not been disclosed in these financial statements
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Note 1:

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 31 st March 2023

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees in Thousands unless otherwise stated)

A. Corporate Information

Ad-Manum Finance Limited (’the Company') is a company limited by shares and is
domiciled in India. The company's registered office is at “Agarwal House", 5, Yeshwant

Colony, Indore – 452003 (M.P.), India. The company is primarily engaged in business of

non-banking finance and is registered as Non-Banking Finance Companyl Non – Deposit

Takingl Non-Systematically Important (NBFC-ND-NSI) and Wind power generation. Its

equity shares are listed in India on Bombay stock Exchange (BSE).

These financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023, were

authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 10/05/2023, pursuant to the provision of

the Companies Act, 2013 (the ’Act') Securities and Exchange Board of India and other

statutory regulatory bodies.

B. Significant accounting policies

1. Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting

standards ("Ind AS") notified, under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') read

with the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Act.

2. Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historical

cost convention except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value

at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies mentioned
below.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the

information and disclosures mandated by Schedule III (Division – III) of the companies Act,

applicable Ind AS and other applicable pronouncements and regulations.

in Indian RupeesThe financial statements including notes thereon arl IM
In currency. All("Rupees" or “INR"), which is the Company's functionj



amounts disclosec in the financia; statements inciud ing notes thereon have been rounded

off to the nearest thousands of Rupees as per the requirement of Schedule Ill to the Act

unless stated otherwise

3. Use of Estimates, Judgments and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Ind AS requires management

to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting

policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results

may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on

an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which

the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

+ Significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting

policies that have significant effect on amount recognized in the financial statements are:

1.

11.

111.

IV.

V.

VI.

VII.

Allowance for bad and doubtful trade receivable.

Recognition and measurement of provision and contingencies.

Depreciation/ Amortisation and useful lives of Property, plant, and equipment /

Intangible Assets.

Recognition of deferred tax.

Income Taxes.

Measurement of defined benefit obligation.

Impairment of Non-financial assets and financial assets.

4. Standards issued but not yet effective.

e
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the

existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued

from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 by issuing the Companies (Indian Accounting

Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1, 2023, as below:

• Ind AS 1 – Presentation of Financial Statements

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a

current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liabilitY.

When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is

recognised as a finance cost. Provisions and contingent liabiliti£s aTreviewed at each

balance sheet date /4
/
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• Ind AS 12 – tncorne Taxes

The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such

as leases and decommissioning obligations. The amendments narrowed the scope of

the recognition exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition

exemption) so that it no longer applies to transactions that, on initial recognition, give

rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. The Company is evaluating

the impact, if any, in its financial statements.

• Ind AS 8 – Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and

accounting estimates. The definition of a change in accounting estimates has been

replaced with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition,

accounting estimates are "monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject

to measurement uncertainty". Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting

policies require items in financial statements to be measured in a way that involves

measurement uncertainty. The Company does not expect this amendment to have any

significant impact in its financial statements.

e

5. Revenue Recognition

a. Revenue from contract with customer is recognised upon transfer of control of promised

products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration which the

Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services. Revenue is

measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for

discounts and other incentives, if any, as per contracts with the customers.
e

1. Revenue from windmill energy generation is accounted for on the basis of the

billing to respective state governments as per the Power purchase Agreement
entered into with them.

11. Other operational revenue represents income earned from the activities incidental

to the business and is recognized when the performance obligation is satisfied

and right to receive the income is established as per the terms of the contract.

;t methodInterest income is recognized on accrual basis using the effg
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c. Dividend income is recognised in p'of it or loss on the date on which the company’s right

to receive payment is esta5iished

6. Property, Plant and Equipment

a. Measurement and recognition:

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial

recognItIon at cost.

Following initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are carried at its cost

less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price

including import duties and other non-refundable purchase taxes or levies, directly

attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and

the initial estimate of decommissioning, restoration, and similar liabilities, if any.
e

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic

benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company.

b. Depreciation:

Depreciation is provided using straight-line method as specified in Schedule II to the

Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on assets acquired / disposed of during the year is

provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition / disposal.

C. Derecognition:

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no

future economic benefits are expected to arise from continued use of the asset. Any gain

or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of property, plant and equipment is

determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the

assets and is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

e

7. Intangible assets

a. Measurement and recognition:

Intangible assets are held at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses.

Intangible assets developed or acquired with finite useful life are amortised on straight
line basis over the useful life of asset.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the

embodied in the specific asset to which it relates or whel

lomic
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benefits
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achieved. AIE other expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated goodwii

and brands, when incurred is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

b. Amortisation

The intangible assets of the Company are assessed to be of finite lives and are amortized

over the usefui economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication

that the intangible asset may be impaired. The Company reviews amortization period on

an annual basis. Intangible assets are amortized on straight line basis in accordance with

IND AS 38 and Schedule II to the Companies Act,2013 or based on technical estimates.

c. Derecognition:

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and

are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.
e

8. Impairment of non-financial asset

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that

a non-financial asset or a group of non-financial assets are impaired. If any such

indication exists, the company estimates the amount of impairment loss. For the purpose

of assessing impairment, the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash

inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other

assets or group of assets is considered as cash generating unit. If any such indication

exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of the individual asset/cash generating unit
is made.

e
An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset's carrying amount

and recoverable amount. Losses are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an

allowance account. When the company considers that there are no realistic prospects of

recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off. If the amount of impairment

loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event

occurring after the impairment was recognized, then the previously recognized

impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a

cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but

so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would

have been in place had there been no impairment loss been recognLza#aLthe asset (or

cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impair7§+j{)Rpgnized

Gi'A';); IS\\' n\ c/ - J ? iI
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immediately ii' Statement of Profit and Loss, taking into account the normal

depreciation/arno rt:zation

9. Employee Benefits

A. Short Term Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits are recognized in the period during which the services have

been rendered.

B. Long Term Employee Benefits

a. Retirement benefits in the form of defined contribution plans including gratuity liability

under Payment of Gratuity Act are paid & charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for

the year when contributions to the respective Funds are due, in such cases the actuarial

risk and the investment risk are borne by the respective funds.
e

b. Retirement benefits in the form of defined benefit plan are recognised using Projected

Unit Credit Method where Current service cost, Past service cost and net interest

Expense/Income is recognised in the statement of profit and loss and Gain/Loss due to

actuarial risk and investment risk is charged to the other comprehensive income.

10. Taxation

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s

taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by

changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to
unused tax losses.e
a. Current taxes

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under

provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit entitlement

is recognized where there is convincing evidence that the same can be realized in future.

b. Deferred Taxes

The deferred tax charge or credit the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are

recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is

reasonable certainly that the assets can be realized in future;however, where there is

urlabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets

are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty of realization of such assets./BB\\
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11. Provisions,contingent liabilities, and contingent assets

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past

events, and it is probable that there will be outflow of resources and a reliable estimate of

the obligation can be made of the amount of the obligation. Contingent liabilities are not

recognized but are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. A disclosure for a

contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in

respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote.

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current

best estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required

to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

e
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

12. Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability

in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair

value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or

transfer the liability takes place either in the principal market for the asset or liability, or in

the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or

liability. The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the

Company.

6 The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market

participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market

participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-

financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic

benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market

participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for

which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant

observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities

for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized

within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lgwest level input that is

sig,ifica,t to the fair value measurement as a whole: / liEneBb
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e

•

Level I - qJoted (ur3c]justed) market prices in active markets for identical assets

or liabilities

Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are

observabte for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 - inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a

recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels

in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period and

discloses the same.

13. Financial Instruments

e A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and

a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial instruments also

include derivative contracts such as foreign currency foreign exchange forward contracts,

interest rate swaps and currency options, and embedded derivatives in the host contract.

a. Financial Assets

Classification:

The Company shall classify financial assets and subsequently measured at amortised cost,

fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit or loss

(FVTPL) on the basis of its business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

e
Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are

attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset, in the case of financial assets not

recorded at fair value through profit or loss. Purchases or sales of financial assets that

require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in

the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that

the company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Fair value through profit or loss:
Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOCI are measured at fair

value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently

measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not

recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period

part of a hI
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from debt instruments that were designated at fair value, or which are not held for

trading. Interest income from these financial assets is included in 'Interest income’ using
the effective interest rate method

Fair value through other comprehensive income:

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the

assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest,

and that are not designated at FVPL, are measured at fair value through other

comprehensive income. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through FVOCI,

except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign

exchange gains and losses on the instrument’s amortized cost which are recognized in

profit or loss. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss

previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss. Interest income

from these financial assets is included in ’Interest income' using the effective interest rate

method.
e

Amortized Cost:

Assets that are held for contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely

payments of principal and interest ('SPPl'), and that are not designated at FVTPL, are

measured at amortized cost. The carrying amount of these assets is adjusted by any

expected credit loss allowance recognized and measured. Interest income from these

financial assets is recognized using the effective interest rate method.

Interest income:

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of financial assets.

e
Equity instruments:

Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the issuer’s

perspective; that is, instruments that do not contain a contractual obligation to pay and

that evidence a residual interest in the issuer's net assets. Ind AS 109 requires all

investments in equity instruments and contracts on those instruments to be measured at

fair value.

The Company subsequently measures all quoted equity investments at fair value. Where

the company's management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity

investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification for

fair value gains and losses to profit or loss following the de-recognition of the investment.

e: 3 Jf;I::i a'
C)Aa 0rt

S::i +A.'W+
eCJ

\\{ {{2 ccared



The Company subsequent;y lneasures ali un-quoted eq ,ii',y investments at cost based on

the requirements or Ind AS IC)9, where in some limited circumstances cost is a more

appropriate estimate of fair value, that may be the case if insufficient more recent

information is available to measure the fair value or if there is a wide range of possible

fair value measurements and cost represents the best estimate of the fair value within that

range

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are

recognized in net gain/ loss on fair value changes in the statement of profit and loss.

Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured at

FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair value.

Gains and losses on equity investments at FVTPL are included in the Statement of Profit

and Loss.

e
Debt instruments:

Debt instruments are those instruments that meet the definition of a financial liability

from the issuer's perspective, such as loans, government and corporate bonds and trade

receivables.Based on the factors, the Company classifies its debt instruments into one of

the above three measurement categories.

De- recognition:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a company of

similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e., removed from the company's

balance sheet) when:

a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

e b. The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has

assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to

a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the company has

transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has

neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset but
has transferred control of the asset.

C. When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or

has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has

retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor

retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control

of the asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred/4,s£eb{Qthe extent
n, 8 /\ Dq4 ;:\R\
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an associated !iabiiity. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured

on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained

d. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset

is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the

maximum amount of consideration that the company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets:

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for

measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and

credit risk exposure:

i. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost

e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, and bank balance:e
The Company follows general approach for recognition of impairment loss allowance

for financials assets other than trade receivables. In general approach, the financial

asset is divided into 3 stages and the amount of ECL is recognized depending on the

stage of the financial asset into consideration.

The loss under this approach is either based on the 12 months ECL or lifetime ECL. All

financial assets falling in stage 1 is performing and requires 12 months ECL, whereas

financial assets in stage 2 where the credit risk has increased significantly post

recognition or financial assets in stage 3 which are credit impaired a lifetime ECL is

required.

e ii. Trade receivables:

The Company follows simplified approach for recognition of impairment loss

allowance on trade receivables which do not contain a significant financing

component. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company

to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance

based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition (if

any) .

b. Financial Liabilities

Classification

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost

except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including

derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value

S \ ;



Initial recognition and measurement:

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss or amortised costs.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured

at arnortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss

when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

De-recognition:

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or

cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the

same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are

substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition

of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the

respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

e

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is presented in the

balance sheet when, and when the company has a legally enforceable right to set off the

amount and it intends either to settle them on net basis or to realize the asset and settle

the liability simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

The company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts,

interest rate swaps and forward commodity contracts, to hedge its foreign currency risks,

interest rate risks and commodity price risks, respectively. Such derivative financial

instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract

is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as

financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair

value is negative.

e

14. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash Equivalents in the Balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and

short-term deposits with an original maturity of three or less month, which are subject to

an insignificant risk of changes in value.



15. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted

for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals, or accruals of past or

future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated

with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing, and

financing activities of the Company are segregated.

16. Earnings per share

a. Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners if the

Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the

financial year, adjusted for bonus element in equity shares issued during the year, if any

and excluding treasury shares.

e

b. Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusted the figures used in the determination of basic

earnings per share to take into account the after-income tax effect of interest and other

financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and the weighted average

number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the

conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

17. Events after reporting date

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that

existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within

the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or

nature are only disclosed.

+

18. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production

of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended

use or sale are capitalized, if any. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in

which they are incurred. ,. r-T=-, ; .Q
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Based on the cr::eria me-rtioned in ind AS IC)8 "Operating Segment" the company has

identified its reportable segments. The Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) evaluates

the company's performance and allocates resources based on an anaEysis of various

performance indicators by operating segments. The CODM reviews revenue and gross

profit as performance indicator for all the operating segments.

20. Recognition Of NPA

Non-Performing Assets (NPA), if any, is recognized as per the prudential norms of NBFC

Rules and Regulations of Reserve Bank of India.

8 !.Any;}
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AD.VA\UM FiNANCE LIVITED
)2tes {ormi nq part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023
(A:1 amounts are in ? thousands. except share and per share data. unless otherwise stated)

NOTE . 2
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

AN CASH AND CAS

a) Other
In Dividend

Total

NOTE . 4
TRADE RECEIVABLES

Bo
b) Unsecured. considered good
c) Unsecured unI)tIled revenue. considered good

d) Have significant increase in Credit Risk
e) Credit Impaired

Trade Receivables (Unbilled revenue) - considered gocxI

Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade aood
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit
risk

lieBSI e eivables

b) Undisputed Trade Receivables (Unbilled revenue) - considered gocxl

(ii)I Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant increase in credit
risk

NOTE - 5
.OANS

PARTICULARS

(A)
Loans repayable on Demand

related parties
others

iII) Others (inter-coDorate loans)
- To related parties
To others

(ii)I Term Loans
Total (A) - Gross
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total (A) . Net

(B)
(D Unsecured
Total (B)- Gross
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total (B) - Net

(C)
(1) Loans in India
(D Public Sector
(ii) Others
Total (C) . Gross
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total(C) (1)Het
(ID Loans outside India
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total (C) (I1)- Net
Total Cfl) and Cflll

Imf
m3

Outstanding for f

Through Other
Comprehensive

Income

Amortised cost

(2)

477074.32
0.

0.00
145351 .52

0.00
622425.84

14432.51

622425.84
622425.84

14432.51
la6Ea9BBlgI

0.00
:425.84

62Z23®BBI
4

607993.33
no
0.00
0.00

607993F3BI

As at 3

As at 31 .03.2023

As at 31.03.2023

MMm1mm
-2

0.00 0,

Ts-bT3m
At Fair Value

Designated at fair
value through
profit or loss

Subtotal
Through profit or loss

B (5=2+3+4:(4)

0.00
0.00

o.ool
o.oo1

o.oo1

o.oo1

o.DOI

r;IiI:1

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00

1818lb1

0.00
0.00
0.00

1616l61

0.00
0.00

lbIBBI
m©

0.00
0.00

1616:6]

no
161881

no

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

mo
16X6lb1

no
0.00
0.00
0.00

BADJ4

Fed ACC

Total

MEg

477074.32
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
O.OO'

1616%1

0.00
145351.52

0.00
622425.&4

14432.51
labl7Z§BE3l3B

622425.&
622425.8.

14432.51
607993.33

0.00
o.ool
o.ool

mo

o.DOI

o.oo1

no

FriFI
m©

o.ool
mol
mo

0.00
622425.84
Mg.84
4

lalgF3B
no
0.0
0.00

6



PARTICULARS

(A)
(i) Loans reoavable on Demand

To related parlies
To others

(ii) Others (-nter-corporate loans)
. To related parties

To others

(iii) Term Loans
Total (A) - Gross
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total (A) - Net

(B)
(i) Unsecured
Total (B)- Gross
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total (B) . Net

(C)
(1) Loans in India
(i) Public Sector
(ii) Others
Total (C) - Gross
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total(C) (1)Wet
(I1) Loans outside India
Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total (C) (I1). Net
Total C(1) and C(II:

The loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters, Directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013), are as under, which may be repayable on demand

Through Other
Comprehensive

353014 75

a 00

0.00
189315 94

a CO

542330.69
8337 08

B3lglgEIM1

542330.69
542330.69

8337.08
533993.61

0.00
542330.69

Rs jEBImMIn/ TcI
533993.61

no
0.00
0.00

!993.61

As at 31.03.2022
At FaIr V

[

Tnrough profit or loss

0 00
0.00

0 00
0.00
a CO

0.00
0.00
[oloBI

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

16:6lb1

0,00
0.00
no
0.00
0.00
0.00

Percentage to the totalAmount of loan or Amount of loan or
advance in the nature Loans and Advances advance in the nature

of loan outstandingof loan outstanding in the nature of loans

no
0.00
0.00

477074.32

ET;stTied at fair
value through
lrofjt or IOSS

tell

0.00
0.00

0.00
0 00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
HO

0.00
0.00

.00
no
1876lb1

0.00
0.00
0.00

LO

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0,00
0.00
0.00

1616lb1

0.00
0.00
0.00
no
0.00
no
0.00
0.00

1616lb1

Total

353014.75
0.00

0.00
0,00

0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
189315.94

0.00
542330.69

8337.08
533993.61

542330.69
542330.69

8337.08
@BBglgl©]

O.OO'

0.00:
0.00:
0.00

0.00
0.00

mo

no
0.00m
o.oo1M

1616lb]

0.00
542330.69
542330.69

m3

mo
0.00
0.00

l®BgEBIa]

Percentage to the
Loans and Advances

in the nature of loans



/]D•VAX uv FINANCE_LD:TED
Notes forming part oJple financial statements as allOa for tae Veg!_e£\ded Varch 31,.?Q2;
(All amounts are :n ? thousands. except share and per share data. unless otherwIse stated)

NOTE . 5
bO4NS
A comparison between provisions required under IRACP and ImpaIrment a'lowances made under Ind AS 109:

Asset Classification as per RBI Norms

t

CZQ,P,bt ful
Doubtful . up to 1 year

to 3 years
More than 3 years
Subtotal for doubtful

Other items such as guarantees. loan commitments. etc. which are in the
but not covered under current Income Recognition,scope of Ind AS

Asset Classification and Provisioning (IRACP) norms

Stage
Stage 2
Stage 3

Stage 1
Stage 2
Stage 3

'ota!

Gross CanyingAsset classification as
Amount as per Ind ASper Ind AS 109

Asset Classification as per RBI Norms

rrrllrl

D.oubtful
Doubtful - up to 1 year

to 3 years
More than 3 years
Subtotal for doubtful

Other items such as guarantees. loan commitments. etc. which are in the
scope of Ind AS 109 but not covered under current Income Recognition.
Asset Classification and Provisioning (IRACP) norms
Subtotal

NOTE ':

The outstanding balances with the loan parties will be realised fully without any default based on complete analysis and prior years trends, hence the provisiong as per IND AS 109 and IRACP norms have been done
at the same percentage.+

;' BeD J/?;
(f

SAU SR
+q:•

a)

a\\r)'’pa Acco

65197.20

0.00
651 97.20

0.00
65197.20

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

557228.64
0.00

65
425.84

470728.1 3

470728.13

71602.56

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

71602.56

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

470728.13
0.00
2.56

542®O.69

393 07

0.OC

393.07

0.00

13039.44
0.00
0.00

1 3039.44

0.00
1 3039.44

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
3039.44

Allowances
Provisionsas

Net Carrying Amountunder Ind AS rlorTrlsper

469551.3
0.00

469551 .31

64442.30

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

64442.30

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

469551.31
0.00

M442.30

176.82
0.00

176.82

7160.26

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

71 60.26

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.0

176.82
0.00

7160.26

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
o.ac

0.C

0.00
.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

o,oa

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

.00
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ADoMA \ UV FINA\CE LIV ITE D

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023

(A': amounts are in ? thousands, except share and per share data uniess otherwise stated)

NOTE . 13
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

lolmIBEg
Employee dues
Directors SItting fees
Unpaid divIdends
CredItors for expenses
Total

82
361 65

0 00
165.70

NOTE . 14
PROVISIONS

As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

30
599.95

NOTE.1 5
OTHER NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

EQ C 'AL
ms

FBHBEE]

Shares of '10 each.

Equjty Shares of '10 each.

& Paid up
Equity Shares of '10 each.

b) Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares
The company has only one class of shares i.e. equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays

dividends. (if any). in Indian rupees. The dividend. if proposed. by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the company. after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

date as at which the Balance Sheet is

r y pursuant to contract(s) without payment

(B) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fulty paicFup by way of bonus shares.
number and class of shares back.A

of the year and at the end of theof the at the'r of Shares

IMstMXIMg2B

ml of the yearm
Shares Issued during the year
Shares bought back during the year

at the end of the year

more than 50/, shares in the
mR@M

a He
Aereo Dealcomm Pvt. Ltd
Vinod Kumar Aaarwal
Neena Devi Aqarwal
Apex Procon Pvt Ltd

LtdFuelm

Number of shares held

M2

739270

399310
623750

Number of shares held

9.86%
10.70%

5.95%

9.86%
10.60%
5.32%
8.32%
5.95%

pAD.;

Bc .'; D



f) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year:
As at 31.03.2023

Number of shares held Number of shares held

Em
399310

832 1 90
399310

207000

11100
500

1 0.70%
5 32:rE

2 76%
2 31 %
0 159/o

0 01 %
5 S50/o

3.60%
2.73 %

a: Aclamal
Neena Devi AqarwaF
apan Aqarwa:

Vinod Kumar Aqarwal HUE
Archana Aqarwal

Nath Chaudhary
AQarwal Fuel Corporation Pvt. Ltd
Available Finance Limited
Archana Coal Private Limited

Coal

1730

11100
100

446050
270110270110

204900

NOTE - 17
'THER EQUITY

PARTICULARS

Ma dr
Balance as per last year

b. Securities Premium

Balance as per Last Year

c. NBFC Reserves
Opening balance
Add: Transferred From Profit & Loss A/c during the year
Closing Balance

d. General Reserves
Opening balance
Less: Utilised during the year

Closing balance

e. Retained earnings
Opening balance
Add/ Less: Net Profit/(loss) for the year
Less: Transfer to NBFC Reserve

Closing Balance

It. Fair value through other comprehensive income
IOpening balance
IAdd/ less: Movement during the year

Closing balance

Total (a+b+c+d+e+f)

Nature and purpose of Reserves:

Securities premium: SecurIties premium reserve is used to record premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013.

Capital Reserve: The Reserve is created based on statutory requirement under the Companies Act, 2013 This is not available for distribution of dividend but can be utilized for issuing bonus shares

NBFC Reserves: Every year the Company &ansfen a of sum of not less than twenty per cent of net profit of that year as disclosed in the statement of profit and loss to its Statutory Reserve pursuant to
Section 4 SIC of the RBI Act. 1934,

General Reserves: General reserve is a free reserve and it represents amount transferred from retained earnings

Retained earnings: Retained earnings comprises of the Company’s undistHbuted earnings after taxes

n/o(,i equity instrument: The fair value changes of he long term invesbnents in securities have been recognised in reserves under FVOCI equity instruments as at the date of transition and subsequently

in the other comprehensive income for the year.

\)
Jtc

5.32%
2.76%

231 %
0.15%

5:95%
3,60%
2.730/o

36.93%

As at 31.03.20231

74.00

90000.00

83611.36
lo039. 1 81

3

155000.00

0.00
155000.@

132492.42
50195.88
10039. 1 8

30451 .191

4272.01M
546096.86

0.88%
0.000/t
0.QCa/a

0.00cya

0.00%
400.006/a

C.00%
0.000/a

0.000/a

0.000/q

As at 31,03.2022

W4

90000.00

78749.63
4861.73

83611.36

155000.00
0.00

11 3045.50
24308.65
4861.73

3

31428.35
.977.16

30451.19

491628.97
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A=)-r= ANy:,I FiNANCE LiMiTED
Notes fonninq part of the fInancIal statements as at and for the Year erdcd Ma’ch :il. 2023
tAll amounts are in ? thousands. exoepl sha'e and Per share data unless otherwIse stated

Note 24
ADDITiONAL NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

15) FInancIal rISk management objectives and poticles to the erter: aonllcab le

The company IS a regIstered NBFC and havIng has ItS major exposure to the 3rOUP companIes and theefGre the company does not envIsage any market IISk. currency rISk. Interest rate rISk. HIce rISk. IIqUIdIty rISk and credanskTheCompny's
senIor management in consultatIon WIth audIt commlttoe has the res;xxrslbdRy for estabIIShIng and governIng the Company's avenU rISk management framwnrk. wherever appl16able.

IG} DIsc Iesure Pursuant to requbt}m 5qF) of the SEBI (LIstIng Ob14atnrs & D6ck)sure RequIrements) Regulation 2013

a Loans and Advances in the nature of Loans to Subsidiary
There were no such tranSactIon durIng the year

Maxhrwm Balance During the Year

Washerv Pn Ltd

Coal COrDaatnn Pvt Ltd

Aaarwal Fuel CornwatDn Pvt Ltd
Aaarwal Real CIty Pvt Ltd

c 1) The Company has gma ban to AQarwal Ful CorpuatxxI Pnvate L#nrted. wtrch has made Investment in the shares of the Ccxnpanv
II) The atxwe Advances fall urxler the category of bans. WhICh are repanble on demand and Interest has teen charged on it

Pursuant to tIn provISIons of sectIon 2(6) of tIe CompanIes Act. a)13 the Company IS an assocIate of Agarw31 Coal CorTxxabon (S) Pte Ltd as the saId company Mds 36 93% sharetx#dIng of tre Company. consequerrtty the Cunpany s
IIable to be consoIIdated under EquIty metlxxl WIth that Company

171 Consoltdatl If A

18) in accordance wttI IND AS . ICD the bag+erm Investments teH by the company are to in aamed at Cost or FaIr Value All he Investments of the Company tuve hen ctxtsdned by tIn management to in of blu4erm nature

19) The balances of Trade Recer%bbs. Ban>wIngs and Loans & Advances are subled to res[wtNe consent. confnmat©n. reconalatnn and wnsequenbaI adlustments. If any

TIn C4xnFnny has evattnted an $ubsequetH weIRS Dwgh ID Q52023. tIe date m when these firwbc&al statetTents are auttwrzed la 6stnrne No aqwtng u sgmfeant rxxb8dIugItU neots have mcwTed tntven March 31 a)23 and the
date of 8uthonzax>n of these fruncnl statements that would have a materIal Impact on these nnarcnl statements or that wwId warrant addItional dISCIOSures

e
21) Details of Bemmi Property held

During the year. no prcx:eedlngs have Emea inttbted or pendIng against the company in holdtng any benaml profnrty under the Beruml TransactIons (Prohlbltk>n) Act. 1%8 (45 of 1988) and rules made thHew+der

22) Indication• ot btwtrmen1

In the opinnn of management. Own are no htdicatbns. lntemal or external which could have the effect of ImpaIring the value of assets to any material exterd as at ttn Balance &heel date requiring recognRnn in terms of Ind AS 36

23) RegistratIon of charges or satisfactk)a wah RegIstrar of CompanIes (RCX:):

Dunng tIeVW . the charges or &attsJadxin wtteh mle to be regtstned WIth ROC (if any) have teen dare WIthIn the statutory penod

24) Relattonshln wtttr Struck oR Comnntes:
The ComPanY has no Investment in secwtties. R8cet%bles. Pant%, Share+xAllnq or Other outstandIng balances WIth such companIes

27) TIn CcxnpnY has m tXXTWnFW hun tnnks cx nlWUtal mstRutxw on the baSIS of sunNy of cumnt assds wRh rufM to winch. luna the paalrcal retwr6 ar stalemetRS of wnetR assets required to te fIled by tteC4xnp8nyvwth banks u
fInancIal InStItUt>Ons apISable

25) AccadlrX: to Ind AS - 7 the ckstred Cash tklw statement 6 encbsed twewRh

28) The aompny has not receIved any funds from any pncxVentrt%. la tIn purpose of dIrectly or IndIrectly lendIngAnvegrvproudIng guarantee/secunty to a another per$olVentRy. by or on behaN or me persoNentlty from whom such amount IS
received

asi The wnpany has rxX I fwxts to any pencxVentIty fu the purpa= of drruity or Indrectty

301 Prwbt8 War filXxes have teen rWarlnd or lean•tMd v+we ever necessarY

I gu8nntee/$ecunty to a thIrd persort/entRy. by or on tnttaII of the company

31) The figures have been rwnda! off to

As Per our report ol
STATUTORY AUDITORS

Fec MAHENDRA BAINA

a rune in thousarxts

Whole The Director

aa Khub
ICAI MND: 420388
PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 10.052023

?„eC ACL::


